Y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Lleoliad: Cynulliad
_ Cenedlaethol
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - y Senedd Cymru
L National
Dyddiad: Assembly for
Dydd Mawrth, 13 Mai 2014 Wales

e \®

| gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch a:

Steve George Kayleigh Driscoll

Clerc y Pwyllgor Dirprwy Glerc y Pwyllgor
029 2089 8421 029 2089 8421
deisebau@cymru.gov.uk deisebau@cymru.gov.uk
Agenda

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon
2 Preifat (9.00 - 9.10)

Trafodaeth breifat ynghylch materion sy’n deillio o ddeiseb

Trafod sesiwn dystiolaeth 29 Ebril 2014

3 P-04-471 Deddfwriaeth Orfodol i Sicrahau Bod Diffibrilwyr ar Gael
Ym Mhob Man Cyhoeddus (9.10 - 9.20) (Tudalennau 1 - 16)

Eitemau a gyfeiriwyd o’r cyfarfod ar 29 Ebrill (9.20 - 9.40)

4.1 P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth
robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr (Tudalennau 17 - 19)

4.2 P-04-527 Ymgyrch i gael Cronfa Cyffuriau Canser Arbennig yng Nghymru
(Tudalennau 20 - 28)



4.3 P-04-459 Cysylltiad rheilffordd uniongyrchol o Faes Awyr Caerdydd i ganol
Caerdydd a gorllewin Cymru (Tudalennau 29 - 30)

4.4 P-04-506 Pasys bws am ddim / teithio rhatach i’r rhai sy’n hawlio budd-
daliadau, myfyrwyr a phobl o dan 18 oed (Tudalennau 31 - 32)

4.5 P-04-510 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i achos Breckman yn Sir Gaerfyrddin
(Tudalennau 33 - 36)

5 Deisebau newydd (9.40 - 10.00)
5.1  P-04-550 Pwerau Cynllunio (Tudalen 37)

5.2 P-04-551 Dysgu Cymorth Cyntaf Sylfaenol Mewn Ysgolion (Tudalen 38)
5.3  P-04-552 Diogelu Plant (Tudalen 39)

5.4  P-04-553 Ymchwiliad llawn ac annibynnol i’r risgiau iechyd sy’n gysylltiedig 4
thechnolegau diwifr a ffonau symudol yng Nghymru, gan gynnwys yr holl
ysgolion (Tudalen 40)

5.5 P-04-554 Polisi swyddogol gan Lywodraeth Cymru sy’n gwahardd sefydliadau
nad ydynt yn dryloyw rhag gweithio mewn cyrff cyhoeddus (Tudalen 41)

5.6 P-04-555 Rhwystrwch y cynlluniau anfoesol a llym arfaethedig i’'w gwneud yn
orfodol i ficrosglodynnu cwn (Tudalen 42)

5.7 P-04-556 Na i gau Cyffordd 41 (Tudalen 43)

6 Y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am ddeisebau blaenorol (10.00 - 10.15)

Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd

6.1  P-04-385 Deiseb ar ryddhau balWwns a lanternau (Tudalennau 44 - 48)

6.2  P-04-439 Diogelu coed hynafol a choed treftadaeth Cymru ymhellach
(Tudalennau 49 - 50)

6.3  P-04-445 Achub ein cwn a chathod yng Nghymru rhag cael eu lladd ar y ffyrdd
(Tudalennau 51 - 53)

Addysg

6.4 P-04-458 Cadwch Addysg Bellach yn y Sector Cyhoeddus (Tudalennau 54 -
55)
6.5 P-04-518 Ciniawau ysgol am ddim yn gyffredinol (Tudalennau 56 - 59)



Tai ac Adfywio

6.6 P-04-533 Cynllunio Amgylcheddol ar gyfer Safleoedd Tyrbinau Gwynt ar
Raddfa Fach (Tudalennau 60 - 63)

lechyd

6.7 P-04-534 Ymgyrch i ddiogelu YSBYTY ABERTEIFI (Tudalennau 64 - 75)

Diwylliant a Chwaraeon

6.8 P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo (Tudalennau 76 - 86)

7/ Evidence Session - Bus Services in Wales (10.15 - 10.45) (Tudalennau
87 - 91)
Daniel Thomas, Petitioner for Increase Funding for Welsh Bus Services

7.1 P-04-475 Yn eisiau - Bysiau i Feirionnydd (Tudalen 92)

7.2 P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo (Tudalen 93)

7.3 P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau Cymru
(Tudalen 94)



Eitem 3

P-04-471 Deddfwriaeth Orfodol i Sicrahau Bod Diffibrilwyr ar
Gael Ym Mhob Man Cyhoeddus

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ddarparu cyllid i sicrhau, fel yn achos
offer diffodd tan sylfaenol (e.e. diffoddwyr), bod diffibrilwyr allanol
awtomataidd ar gael ym mhob man cyhoeddus yng Nghymru (wedi’u
hariannu gan y GIG, gan elusen neu yn breifat) i sicrhau bod unrhyw un sy’n

dioddef ataliad ar y galon yn cael eu trin yn gyflym

Gwybodaeth Ategol: Mae Cymru wedi arwain y ffordd gyda materion pwysig
ynghylch iechyd y cyhoedd megis gwahardd ysmygu a rhoi organau. Yn
wahanol i ddiffoddwyr tan a phecynnau cymorth cyntaf, nid oes deddfwriaeth
ar hyn o bryd yn y DU i sicrhau bod diffibrilwyr allanol awtomataidd ar gael i
drin pobl sy’n cael ataliad sydyn ar y galon yn gyhoeddus. Mae sawl achos
amlwg diweddar wedi dangos pa mor bwysig ydynt wrth achub bywydau yn

ein cymunedau.

Prif ddeisebydd: Phil Hill
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Ebrill 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 78

Tudalen y pecyn 1



Sesiwn Dystiolaeth: Diffibrilwyr
Evidence Session: Defibrillators (29.04.14)

[1] William Powell: | would like to welcome you all here this morning. We
have the lead petitioner Phil Hill, Richard Lee from the Welsh Ambulance
Services NHS Trust and June Thomas, who is a local defibrillator campaigner
on the petition, which is P-04-471, Mandatory Welsh legislation to ensure
Defibrillators in all public places. We have a helpful research brief that all
Members have seen. | would like now to ask you to introduce yourselves
briefly to check the audio levels and for the Record of Proceedings. | also
believe, Mr Hill, that you have an opening short presentation to share with
us.

[2] Mr Hill: Thank you for the introduction. | would like to thank the Chair
and the committee for inviting us today. My background is as an advanced
nurse practitioner and prescriber, currently working within the Aneurin Bevan
Local Health Board, but | have 25 years of special interest and professional
interest in pre-hospital care and resuscitation. | have been an instructor for
the Resuscitation Council (UK) for 18 years.

[3] | would like to introduce Mr Richard Lee, who is a clinical services
manager and paramedic with the Welsh Ambulance Services NHS Trust. Part
of Richard’s remit is the management of the department that oversees public
access defibrillator sites and community first responder schemes. Their
professional input in the last two and a half years with my studies and with
this petition has been invaluable.

[4] | would also like to thank June Thomas for showing such courage in
agreeing to attend with us today. June has been a community defib
campaigner since the sudden unexplained death of her 15-year-old son,
Jack, at his girlfriend’s home in the Gwent Valleys in 2012. He was previously
fit and well, and had no warning symptoms before he arrested and collapsed
on the sofa. Jack had received immediate continued basic life support—CPR—
from friends and family, and the ambulance arrived very quickly with a
defibrillator. Despite this excellent care, Jack could still not be saved. June
works tirelessly currently with the local media in Gwent and charity
organisations to get as many defibs into local schools as possible and
cardiac risk assessments for young people. It was her wish that, like Jack,
other victims of sudden cardiac arrest would get the best possible chances of
survival with the ambulance service.

Tudalen y pecyn 2



[5] In the last seven years, | have worked closely with WAST on a voluntary
basis, setting up a first responder scheme near my home. However, for
nearly two and a half years, | have been focused on my Master’s study in
developing a pilot tool with the public on awareness of, and attitudes to,
public access defibrillators. This literature search led to the petition, because
| wanted to put my studies and literature search to immediate use. | hope
that the evidence that | have provided to you over the months has
highlighted the importance of automated external defibrillators in public
places. For every minute provision of an AED is delayed to a victim, the
chance of survival is said to deplete 10% per minute. This is even if CPR is
ongoing. Regardless of who funds the AED, such proliferation of AEDs in
public places in Wales has led to questions about their availability and even
public awareness of their use. It would be an absolute tragedy if somebody
died near a building where there was an AED available, and yet it was locked
away or only a select few knew it was there or were allowed to use it. This is
contrary to national guidance from the Resuscitation Council, and this is
maybe because there are currently many misconceptions about AEDs and
public access defib schemes, including, ‘Everybody has to have one, do they
not?’ To show this, | have done a map; sorry, | do not have many of them to
hand out. It is a snapshot survey from my own memory of about a 4.5 by five
mile radius near my home and it demonstrates the amount of defibrillators
that are already in place. Obviously, funding is a big issue, but what people
are surprised to know is that the defibs are already there; it is just that when
the surgeries or whatever are closed, they are locked away.

[6] International evidence is starting to emerge that with simple, co-
ordinated public awareness and training campaigns, reinforced with public
access defibrillator legislation, survival rates can not only be doubled, but
more than tripled on occasion. | feel passionately that AEDs should be
treated with the same, if not greater, importance as first aid kits, firefighting
equipment and even river rescue equipment, which have similar laws under
health and safety legislation to reinforce their importance. As with the
smoking bans and the organ donation law, | feel that, yet again, Wales could
lead the way in the UK on this vital public health and life-saving issue. |
would like now to invite both colleagues to speak for a few minutes on why
they think this law would be important.

[7] Ms Thomas: Since Jack’s death on 12 February 2012—I was unaware
of Phil’s petition—I| set up Jack’s Appeal. | have been fundraising to get
defibrillators in the Rhymney Valley and Gwent comprehensive schools. The
first one went into Oakdale Comprehensive School in October last year and

Tudalen y pecyn 3



we are due to deliver another four to schools in the area. Obviously, as a
mum, losing a child, it is about the importance of having this equipment to
save a life; £1,000 is nothing and, as Phil has already said, the public should
have easy access to it so that everybody can use it.

[8] William Powell: Thank you very much for that contribution. Mr Lee, you
are next.

[9] Mr Lee: Hello, everyone. From an ambulance service point of view, we
are aware of about 230 locations across Wales where there are currently
public access defibrillators and we have good systems in place for activating
those defibrillators when there is an appropriate incident nearby. A
defibrillator, as June has already said, is a £1,000 device—there is one on the
table here—that is increasingly designed to be used by somebody with no
formal training. The machine talks when you turn it on; it gives you very clear
instructions on what to do, including starting by telling you to remain calm
and giving some reassurance to the user. There are a lot of myths about
AEDs that they might make the situation worse. It is impossible to
inappropriately treat a patient with an automated defibrillator. That is the
whole point of them being automated; they will deliver an electric shock only
to somebody whose heart has stopped and whose heart is in a particular type
of rhythm when it has stopped. Members will be aware, | am sure, that your
heart is an electrically powered device and rhythmically pumps blood around
the body. From time to time, for various reasons, the heart goes into a
condition called fibrillation, where the heart, instead of beating, is just
quivering. The defibrillator is the only treatment that will reverse that. We
have heard from Phil that, with every minute that passes, there is a 10%
reduction in overall survival. An electric shock via a defibrillator from a lay
person has saved many lives across Wales and across the UK, and could save
more if more public access defibrillators were available.

[10] William Powell: Thank you very much. We are particularly grateful to
you all, and to Phil, for having had the commitment to bring this petition
forward, as well as for your joining us this morning. We are particularly
grateful, for the reasons stated, to you, June, for having the courage to bring
the issue forward in this particular way. | know that you have done some
media work already this morning on this issue, and | know that there is a lot
of media interest in these matters. We have limited time, and we have some
important questions that we would like to bring forward with you.

[11] Phil, you have already addressed the issue regarding the fact that

Tudalen y pecyn 4



quite a number of defibrillators are in buildings that are not accessible for
large portions of time. However, what other barriers currently exist that
prevent the installation and the effective use of automated external
defibrillators in public places in Wales, and how would you propose that
these problems are addressed so as to provide greater access to and public
benefit from defibrillators throughout Wales?

[12] Mr Hill: | think that this is why the legislation is important. As | have
shown, a lot of places, especially clinical areas, have a defib already, but,
even among professionals, there is a misconception about who can use it
and who they should let have it. As we have said, perhaps some focus could
be put on changing the law to make people aware of their commitment of
making a defib available 24/7, and, instead of just buying defibrillators all
the time, making cabinets available, and reassuring people about legislation,
litigation, and the fact that they are really fool-proof. So, | think that a lot of
the barriers are around legislation and funding, when, as hopefully the map
demonstrates, there are already an awful lot of defibs out there in Wales—
extrapolated across the entire area—that could be co-ordinated with public
training and charity work, as well as with the ambulance service.

[13] William Powell: We are very grateful for your bringing us the snapshot
of this particular area near your home, which really brings home to us what a
spread there already is of defibs, but, as you have said, many of them are not
accessible. What action, in your view, should be undertaken to map across
the whole of Wales the current provision that exists of defibrillators in order
to identify where there are gaps?

[14] Mr Hill: | have my ideas for my research, but | will refer the question to
Richard, because | know that he had similar ideas already.

[15] Mr Lee: We have good records of where these machines currently are.
On the computer systems that we use within our clinical contact centres to
manage 999 calls to the ambulance service, an information box pops up to
our call taker to alert them to a presence of an AED, if we know that there is
one there. We have processes in place to make sure that we capture new
machines in the public sector, and especially in the health sector. There is a
need for a greater co-ordination of defibs that are privately funded. A lot of
companies will have provided a defibrillator in their workplace, and we need
to find a way to make sure that all of those are captured.

[16] | think that the big opportunity is for us to ensure, in Wales, that,

Tudalen y pecyn 5



where there is a defibrillator in a building, as Phil says, it is available 24
hours a day to the local community. That is as simple as the defibrillator
being mounted in a cabinet on the outside of the building rather than being
locked away in the building when that facility is closed. We know that a
considerable number of cardiac arrests do not occur in public places, but
occur at home. The thing that will make cardiac arrest a disease of the past is
for a defibrillator to be widely available immediately for people in domestic
situations. That can be achieved only by increasing the number of
defibrillators that are available to the public in their residential areas.

[17] William Powell: Thanks. My colleagues are keen to open up their lines
of questioning. Russell George is first.

[18] Russell George: Thank you, Chair. Thanks for attending. | have
become more knowledgeable on this issue just in the last 10 minutes.
However, where | live and work, | do not know where my nearest defibrillator
is. | would guess that it is in the surgery, but, clearly, there is one nearer
than that, and | did not know that before. Part of the issue, it seems to me, is
that it is more an issue not of having more defibrillators made available but
of making the ones that are there more easily available. | am just wondering
how, and | take your point—. You are talking about having a public list of
where the equipment is held. Have you any idea as to how that could be
done? | am thinking of modern technology, apps and all sorts of things, but
how could that be mapped and how could that information be sent to the
public?

10:00

[19] Mr Hill: | think that it all has to be co-ordinated by the Welsh
ambulance service, and the legislation is important, because of the evidence
from other countries. For example, in north America—and | believe that this
is happening in England—they have said that any new school build will have
to have a defib, like a sprinkler system. However, if somebody has an arrest
in a burger bar just over the road, they have no access to that defib. So, that
person might then die. It is the same with airlines. Everybody assumes that
there is a law that says that an aeroplane has to have a defib, and there is
not. So, | think that the law would make—. Whether it is a charity, a school,
or a train station, we do not really mind where or who you get your defib
from, so long as it is a proper one and so long as it meets the requirements
of the Welsh ambulance service and is mapped.

Tudalen y pecyn 6



[20] Mr Lee: May | just pick up on the mapping issue? There are map
applications available and there is a project being co-ordinated at the
moment across the UK to look at a national database of AEDs and locations.
That is being co-ordinated through one of the large charities.

[21] Russell George: | am also wondering how people—you can make them
easily available, but how then do people know how to use them? | know that
you mentioned that they can be used by anybody, but | did not know that. |
would not know where to start, so that must be part of improving the
situation.

[22] MrHill: It is a wider campaign.
[23] Russell George: It is. Absolutely.

[24] Mr Hill: That can be led by charities; it can be led by charities along
with the Welsh ambulance service. There are at least two charities in Wales
that provide free training, because the cost of training is often a concern. |
think that part of the legislation should be signage. There is signage in this
building now that tells us where we can escape from a fire, but, although
there is national Europe-wide signage for a defib, that is no help if it is
locked away on a trolley somewhere, or in a first aid room. So, that is part of
the legislation. It is about signage and training and the Welsh ambulance
service dispatcher talking the person through it.

[25] Mr Lee: That system is in place. If you dial 999 from a location where
we know there is an AED, our call taker will give you advice on what to do.
That does include talking through never having used a defibrillator before.
The other thing that should not be underestimated is the power of the
television. Certainly, | am aware of a colleague who is working hard to try to
make sure that some story lines in some national dramas include AED usage,
because we have seen in other health topics that a story line on FastEnders
or Pobol/ y Cwm about something being done does drive up public
awareness.

[26] William Powell: Bethan, you have a question.
[27] Bethan Jenkins: Yes. | do remember the situation with your son, and |
am really sorry to hear about that. On a positive note, | think that what you

are doing now is great in terms of taking something positive from a very
tragic situation. | suppose, for me, it is interesting to know that we need

Tudalen y pecyn 7



legislation, but | would like to understand, for the schools around your area
and for the children, how that has affected them and changed their thinking.
| was trained as a lifeguard, but | never used a defibrillator, and, as Russell
asked, how could people at an early age benefit so that they have the
confidence then when they are adults not to have to worry about or be
intimidated by its usage? Perhaps it is about not just looking at the Minister
for health and the health side of things, but more at the educational aspect
through schools, because | see that as integral to giving people the armour
for the future, really. So, could you just say a few things about what the
school did, or what your area did, because if it is happening in your area,
how can we make sure that it happens across other areas in Wales then so
best practice can flow through?

[28] Ms Thomas: My experience of Jack was that he was a 6 ft 3 in healthy
boy who never had any underlying health problems whatsoever. It was such a
shock. He was just sat on the sofa and his heart just stopped and we still do
not know to this day what happened to Jack. The school rallied around. | also
work with another charity, called CRY—Cardiac Risk in the Young. | have a
heart-screening programme coming into Oakdale Comprehensive School on
6 June, which would have been Jack’s eighteenth birthday. Along with that, |
thought about the defibs; the screening and the defibs go hand in hand. So, |
approached the schools first. | approached Oakdale Comprehensive School
and spoke to the headteacher there. He was more than willing to have a
defib, and have charities coming in to train all of the children. There are four
other schools now involved. So, that is all lined up.

[29] Ithink that it was such a shock, especially for the younger children, as
people think that heart attacks and stuff are for old people. When they see
that this happened to Jack, they see that it can happen to anyone. A lot of
these children are rallying around; they are doing the fundraising because
they want the defibs in the schools. | went to Risca Community
Comprehensive School and spoke to 20 students there. They asked me
questions about Jack and we talked about the defib. We are running Jack’s
Appeal with the South Wales Argus, but they turned to their headteacher
saying, ‘Yes, we’ll help Jack’s appeal, but are there any funds, sir, for us to
buy our defib now?’ The headteacher said, ‘Yes, there are’. So, that school
has gone out and bought a defib, and they are all having their training.

[30] Bethan Jenkins: Okay. Thank you.

[31] William Powell: Joyce, you indicated that you had a question.

Tudalen y pecyn 8



[32] Joyce Watson: Yes, | have a couple of questions. One is that your
statement said that you cannot shock a heart that should not be shocked. |
am just trying to think outside here what sort of situation might people
meet. If you were to meet someone who had a heart pacemaker, for example,
because they had atrial fibrillation or such like, is it possible, if they had an
attack—an AF—which people might actually think is a heart attack, that that
person would be harmed by the use of an automated external defibrillator? Is
that possible? | am just trying to think—and this is what has come to my
head because | am not a medical professional, as you might have worked
out—of the sort of scenario where there could be confusion and possible
harm done. That is why | am asking that question.

[33] Mr Lee: Without suggesting that we do this, | could put this machine
on Phil now and turn it on and it would tell us to stay calm; it would tell us to
wait and not touch him; and then, very quickly, it would come back and say,
‘No shock advised; start cardiopulmonary resuscitation’. That is what it
would say because the software inside the machine would realise that Phil is
not in cardiac arrest. Now, the machine cannot see him, so it would advise us
to start CPR, but it will not deliver an electric shock. So, if someone has
fainted and they are unconscious, we would encourage people to stick the
pads on and turn the machine on; the machine will then either advise an
electric shock if the patient is in cardiac arrest, or will not if the patient has
fainted. These machines are used in large organisations on a daily basis,
such as the London Underground, Virgin Atlantic and British Airways. Due to
the number of people that they deal with every day, they will apply these
machines every day and they are used very safely. When they were new, 20
years ago, the technology was such that there were errors, but these
machines now are entirely reliable.

[34] Joyce Watson: My next question, following on from the fact that you
cannot make a mistake, is about optimum time. It seems obvious to me that
there must be an optimum time between the urgent need to re-start
someone’s heart, which would go alongside the availability. Do you have any
information regarding that, because you are calling for legislation to make
the defibrillators available from inside the building to outside the building? |
am assuming that that is to do with time.

[35] Mr Lee: The evidence shows us that if someone’s heart stops, within

three to four minutes their brain will start to suffer through lack of oxygen.
So, the first three or four minutes in a cardiac arrest are vital. It is vital that

Tudalen y pecyn 9



someone starts CPR because that will buy time. It is vital that someone dials
999 to get professional help on the way, and it is vital that someone delivers
an electric shock through a defibrillator. If those things are done in the first
three or four minutes, that will give the patient the greatest chance of
survival. As Phil said, with every minute that passes between someone’s
heart stopping and a defibrillator being applied, the chance of survival
dwindles by 10%.

[36] Mr Hill: And that is with CPR.

[37] Mr Lee: That is with CPR. A large chunk of our best successes for
cardiac arrest patients whose hearts have stopped and have been re-started
and who go on to live a healthy life are people who were in leisure centres or
other areas where, at the point that they went into cardiac arrest, a member
of staff applied a defibrillator. There is one leisure centre in Wales that | am
aware of that, on three occasions over the past five years, has resuscitated
people before we have arrived. That is really powerful for a device that costs
£1,000. Those are three young people who have gone home to their families
to lead a well life. In terms of the prudent healthcare agenda, good outcomes
are prudent healthcare. Reviving somebody who goes on to live a functional
life after their injury or illness is a good example of spending health money
wisely. With every minute that goes by, that outcome becomes worse and,
therefore, the patient will need more support in future.

[38] Joyce Watson: My final question—I| thought | would bunch them all
together, with your permission, Chair—

[39] William Powell: Yes.

[40] Joyce Watson: You call for legislation, but where will the duty be
placed? | think that that has to be the biggest question that has not been
asked yet. According to where you place that duty, there are all sorts of
complications, possibly, that might fall out from that.

[41] Mr Hill: As we have said, with the best care—the best resuscitation
care—as with Jack, the outcome can be negative. It is only really ever going
to be—I hate to put stats on individuals—50:50, is it not, even with the best
care? So, the worry is obvious, namely that if a leisure centre or a hotel has to
have one by law, with the signage in the cabinets, ‘We will be sued if
someone dies in the foyer’. The evidence, as | have said, from other countries
is that it is more a case that the finger of blame gets pointed where there is

Tudalen y pecyn 10



half-hearted legislation that says, ‘We only need them for certain buildings’,
because everybody just assumes then that everywhere has got to have one
and this building will not let that building have one and whatever. Whereas, if
it is a blanket rule that, if you are a public area or a clinical area, you need to
let people have access to a defib in case of an arrest near your premises,
everyone has that expectation. The Resuscitation Council and the British
Heart Foundation released a statement last October that was very clear. They
said that, although it is not law—and they have obviously sought legal
advice—it would be very unlikely—. You are more likely to get into trouble,
probably, if next door has one, but you do not and then the person could not
access it. So, if you have one, yes, it has to be maintained and there needs to
be a level of training for those staff, but it is about having them available.
That is the key, in the same way as we have fire extinguishers available. As
you say, nobody really worries about, ‘Oh my God, if | use this fire
extinguisher now, will | get sued?’ There should be the same mentality with
the defibs.

[42] William Powell: Bethan, I think you had a brief final question.

[43] Bethan Jenkins: This might seem like a stupid question now—nobody
steals fire extinguishers—but | have this vision that if you put defibrillators
just randomly outside places—. They are only £1,000, but £1,000 is £1,000.
Do you have evidence from different countries on where they put them, so
that there is at least somebody around who would know what to do? | have a
concern that, if it was in a residential area, someone could take it into their
house and not steal it essentially, but not put it back. What are the
practicalities of having them so public that they are everywhere and that we
lose control over the situation? | am not saying that that will happen, but I
always work from that basis.

[44] Mr Lee: In all the train stations, they are in unlocked cabinets.
Certainly, in Swansea, there is one right in the centre of the city in an
unlocked cabinet. | am only aware, over the past five years, of one occasion
when a machine went missing and, following a front-page article in the local
paper, it was miraculously returned to a local police station, having been
found. So, we do not see these things going missing. As you say, fire
equipment does not go missing and this would be similar.

[45] William Powell: This has been an incredibly powerful evidence session.

We are running into the last couple of moments, but | think that it would be
that bit more powerful—. Phil, | know that you spoke about doing a brief

Tudalen y pecyn 11



demonstration regarding this—or perhaps it was Richard who was leading on
that. You also spoke of the power of television. | wonder if you could
undertake, as has been suggested, a brief demonstration to skill us up in the
way that we have requested.

10:15

[46] Mr Hill: While Richard is setting up, | will just say that, when we do
these sessions for children, they have absolutely no fear of technology. Post
Olympics, | did some teaching for children and, literally, they are operating it
as quickly as this. They see the pictures and they work. Children have no fear
of technology in my experience.

[47] William Powell: We have much to learn from them, absolutely.
[48] Mr Hill: You teach them CPR and they are straight in there.

[49] Mr Lee: Okay, here is the machine. This is one make; there is a
different model here as well. When you open the machine there is an ‘on’
button, which does this: the machine comes on, and the machine will prompt
you what to do. So, if we open that one up, Phil, and turn it on, we can hear it
talk.

[50] Mr Hill: This is a training one.

[51] Mr Lee: So, the first thing it does is say ‘Unit okay’ to tell you it is
going to work. Then it tells you, ‘Attach the defib pads to the patient’s bare
chest’. The defib pads come out of this packet, and you stick them to the
patient’s chest. You can see that there are pictures on them. So, we have
attached the pads, and then the machine will run through advising us what to
do. We have got the pads on, and the machine now says that it is analysing.
The machine is deciding what to do. It is telling you, ‘Don’t touch the
patient’. Then it will either tell you that it wants to give the patient an electric
shock, or—. It is telling you to press the button. It will keep making that
high-pitched noise until you do. Now it is telling me to start CPR. It gives me
a beeper to tell me how quickly to do the chest compression. There is even a
mark on the chest to tell me where to do it. It will continue to beep like this
for two minutes. Then it will say that it is analysing again, and then it will
deliver another shock if it needs to. You can hear from the beeps that the
CPR gets quicker as the person gets more confident with it. It will continue to
do this for two minutes or until such time—. The gap now is for us to do

Tudalen y pecyn 12



rescue breaths on the patient. Then it will continue with the metronome, and
at two minutes it will tell me that it is going to analyse the patient again.
Then it will deliver another shock if that is indicated. If there is no shock at
the end of the two minutes, it will say, ‘No shock advised’, and it will tell you
to continue CPR. That is how simple they are.

[52] This one is actually more complicated because it is a training one, so
there is a remote control. However, on the real one, there is one button. As
you can see, there is an on/off switch, and there is a switch to deliver the
electric shock, and that is as complicated as they are. They really are
designed to be dead simple to use. There are even some real simple
instructions on the front cover in pictorial form, for anyone who is hard of
hearing or who cannot deal with the instructions.

[53] Mr Hill: This is why the signage is important.
[54] William Powell: Absolutely.
[55] Mr Lee: These machines really are very simple to use for £1,000.

[56] William Powell: Thank you very much to lead petitioner, Phil Hill,
Richard Lee, and especially to June Thomas for coming today and giving us
this really special insight into why you have brought the petition, and the
potential that the wider availability of defibrillators would offer the people of
Wales. Thank you very much indeed. Just to reassure you, we will provide you
with a transcript of the evidence session today, and that because of shortage
of time, we will come back on 13 May, at the next meeting of this committee,
to consider the matter in the round, and the evidence that you have brought
today. Thank you very much indeed for your time and all the trouble that you
have taken.

[57] Colleagues, I will just alert you to the fact that we have had notice that
ITV Wales will be interviewing the petitioners and, just after this meeting—
obviously the timing is difficult for some of us—I think they are keen to

speak to some of us, if that is possible. | just flag that up as a—

[58] Joyce Watson: If we finish at 10.45 a.m., it will be possible.

Tudalen y pecyn 13



P-04-471 Mandatory Welsh Legislation to ensure
Defibrillators in all public places - Correspondence from
the Petitioner to the Committee - Newspaper article from
the Liverpool Echo

Major victory for Oliver King Foundation as Government says all schools should
have defibrillators

David cameron praises Mark's father Oliver King and presents him with Point of
Light award

Mark King, Clir Jake Morrison and Keith McAllister deliver a letter to David Cameron

calling for it to be made law for defibrillators to be installed in all public buildings

The government is to announce that it wants all schools to have defibrillators as part

of their first aid kits and will subsidise the the life-saving kit.

At the same time, Prime Minister David Cameron is to give Mark King of the Oliver King
Foundation a special award recognising his efforts to make make sure all schools are

equipped with them.

Tudalen y pecyn 14


http://www.liverpoolecho.co.uk/all-about/oliver%20king%20foundation
http://www.liverpoolecho.co.uk/all-about/oliver%20king%20foundation

The news is a major milestone in the campaign by Mr King and the OK Foundation -
supported by the ECHO - to make sure that no child dies in the way Mr King's son
Oliver did.

The football-mad youngster Liverpool youngster died while swimming in the pool at

King David School in 2011, aged just 12.

He had suffered cardiac arrest and was found to have died of sudden arrhythmic death
syndrome (SADS).

But he could have been revived had a defibrillator been on hand.

The Department for Education is now looking for a supplier who will be able to provide
the defibrillators at much less than the £1000 price so that all schools can have one as

part of their first aid equipment.

Prime Minister David Cameron will be presenting Mr King with a Point of Light award
which celebrates the extraordinary efforts of the OK Foundation over the last three

years.

Revealing Mr King was to win the award, which was first awarded in the USA and is
handed out by President Obama to outstanding individuals, Mr Cameron said: "Losing a

child is the most painful thing that can ever happen.

"Mark has spearheaded a national campaign to help ensure that other parents don’t

have to face what he has been through.

"The new defibrillators that we are going to see in schools are a tribute to his
inspirational leadership and I’m so pleased to be able to recognise Mark as a Point of
Light.”

The defibrillator programme in the Department for Education is being spearheaded by

Lord Nash, the children's minister.

He said: "There is nothing more important than keeping children safe at school. That is
why this government is today publishing updated guidance to schools on managing

children with medical conditions.

"By securing defibrillators at a reduced price schools will find it much easier to install
these potentially life-saving devices. We hope schools right across the country will take

advantage of this.”

Tudalen y pecyn 15



The announcements mark a considerable shift in the government's position from when
it initially refused to meet with the OK Foundation, which went on to top more than
150,000 signatures on an e-petition in order to make itself heard and force a

government debate on the need for defibrillators in schools.

Since then it has worked tirelessly to ensure Merseyside schools have the equipment,
and now every secondary school in Liverpool has one, and all schools in Knowsley and
Wirral.

Some Liverpool primaries are also starting to buy them out of their own budgets, and

Mr King visits to train staff on how to use them.

Mr King said the government's support was great news, but said there would always be
more to be done in memory of his Oliver to make sure no other family went through

the same heartache when the tragedy is so easily preventable.

He said: “It’s a big turnaround from last year, they didn’t want to know anything about

us last year.

“They sent us away and said ‘get 100,000 signatures and you can have a debate in
parliament. We actually got 150,000 on the final count and they put us in Westminster

Hall but since then we haven’t given up.

“It’s very very hard to get to get going every morning, to get up, to get your family

going and get yourself going but we do it. It’s easy to give in.

“The way | looked at it we can draw our curtains and nothing we can say or do will
bring my Olly back, or we can open the curtains and come out fighting and take it to

the government and that’s what we’ve done.

“My Olly was special as every child is to the parents, there’s nothing more important
than the wellbeing of our kids, and | cannot sit down and look at the statistics of losing
19 young people a week because SADs goes undetected and undiagnosed because it

shows no signs."

Mr King added he was looking forward to hopefully convincing Prime Minister Mr
Cameron to bring in legislation that makes the machines compulsory in the same way

they are required by law to have fire extinguishers.

He added: "I'll get his attention. I’'m like a dog with a bone."

Tudalen y pecyn 16



Eitem 4.1

P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda
chymorth robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth robotig yw safon Aur y 21ain
Ganrif. Rhaid i Gymru, fel cenedl, fod ar flaen y gad o ran cynnig y safon hon.
Rydym ni, y rhai a lofnodwyd isod, wedi ein brawychu gan y ffaith na chynigir
llawdriniaeth robotig i ddynion yng Nghymru sydd a chanser y prostad, er ei
bod yn cael ei chynnig i BOB dyn yn Lloegr, gydag o leiaf 40 o leoliadau yn
cynnig y driniaeth hon, tra bod yn rhaid i ddynion yng Nghymru dalu
miloedd o bunnoedd (rhwng £13-15,000 fel arfer) i gael y driniaeth hon yng
nghyfleusterau’r GIG yn Lloegr. Yn amlwg, ni all nifer o ddynion yng
Nghymru fforddio hyn. Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i
annog Llywodraeth Cymru ynghyd a Gwasanaeth lechyd Gwladol Cymru i
ddatrys y sefyllfa gwbl annheg hon a’r diffyg difrifol o ran adnoddau
hanfodol yn y GIG yng Nghymru yn ddi-oed. Mae’n hanfodol bod y
dechnoleg hon, Safon Aur y 21ain Ganrif, yn cael ei chynnig i ddynion yng
Nghymru. Nid yw’n iawn bod technoleg o’r fath ar gael mewn mannau eraill
a bod yn rhaid i ddynion o Gymru dalu i gael budd ohoni mewn cyfleuster y

GIG yn Lloegr.

Prif ddeisebydd: Yr athro Kevin Davies MBE

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 16 Gorffennaf 2013

Nifer y llofnodion : 2090. Casglwyd deiseb gysylltiedig 1000 o lofnodion.

Tudalen y pecyn 17



Mark Drakeford AC / AM N / ( gf

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

"
Minister for Health and Social Services ;/ ,JL;

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-494
Ein cyf/Our ref MD/00860/14

William Powell AM
Chair
Petitions Committee

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Thank you for your letter regarding Cardiff and Vale University Health Board (UHB) being
allocated funding from the Health Technologies Fund for a robotic surgery system at the
University Hospital of Wales for treatment for prostate problems.

£ March 2014

You have asked about ensuring equal access to treatment across Wales. Currently patients
in South Wales do not have access to robot assisted minimally invasive surgery. This
contrasts to the position in North Wales where patients travel to Manchester for robot
assisted surgery where it has been commissioned at the Christie Hospital.

Cardiff &Vale UHB proposed the development of a central service across South Wales
based on draft National Institute of Clinical Excellence (NICE) guidelines and evidence from
the National Institute of Health Research (NIHR) which set out a minimum of 150 cases per
annum.

Cardiff & Vale UHB is in the process of procuring the first robot for the treatment of prostate
cancer and establishing a regional service, which draws in activity and consultant support
from the South Wales region, particularly from Abertawe Bro Morgannwg and Aneurin
Bevan UHBs. As such, the proposed development would ensure that there is no inequity in
access to this specialist service in Wales.

(b%ic I Bhes
Mok

Mark Drakeford AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’ilailgidtén (yopocyn 18 Printed on 100% recycled paper



P-04-494 Robotic assisted laparoscopic prostatectomy must be made
available to men in Wales now - Correspondence from the Petitioner to the
Clerking Team, 05.03.2014

Dear Kayleigh,

Thank you for the response to the petition.

Please can you convey the following to Mr Powell.

| can confirm that | have now had a chance to relay the response to the very many
interested parties within Wales. To say that we are extremely disappointed but
completely unsurprised is an understatement. The FACT that men in England can
access over 40 robotic NHS (free of charge) centres for early prostatic cancer

surgery is unequivocal. They have a patient choice to do so.

The FACT that no men in Wales have such a choice is damning. The FACT that
Welsh men are paying anything from £13,000 for this service in English NHS centres
is an indictment on the Welsh system. We are not talking about a rare condition
here. The FACT is that it is very common and to potentially minimise the risk of
impotence, incontinence and depression is surely in the best interests of the
patient, their family and society in terms of personal, social and employment

relationships.

| could of course go on but | have written to the current health minister and indeed
his predecessor with the detail of the situation. The FACT is that | have only ever
received terse and obtuse answers from staff and NEVER from the minister to whom
| addressed the papers. Another member of group has though received a response
from the First Minister which was equally disappointing and dismissive. The one
centre which will in time come to Cardiff will not be enough to treat all of the men
in Wales who could benefit but it is a start. That said the way in which the disparate
components of health delivery operate in Wales will probably mean inter health

board payment constraints which will of course further impair the patient choice.
Kind regards Kevin

Professor K Davies MBE, RRC, TD
PhD, MA, RN, PGCE

Tudalen y pecyn 19



Eitem 4.2

P-04-527 Campaign for a Special Cancer Drug Fund in Wales

Petition wording:

Beth Margetson is one of our town’s residents whose life has been
overshadowed by a dreadful disease we know as cancer and it will affect
nearly 1 in 3 of us at some point during our lives. Many will survive yet
others in advanced stages of this disease like Beth are unable to gain access
to the latest treatments that have not been approved by NICE although a
pathway exists in England & Scotland to obtain treatment via a Cancer drug
fund. Here in Wales no such fund exists yet each year over 74 million free
prescriptions are issued in Wales at a cost of over £550 million to the NHS in
Wales. We therefore request that the Welsh Assembly Government introduce
a nominal charge (e.g. £1.00) for prescriptions in order that a special Cancer
Drug fund be set up in Wales with the proceeds so that people like Beth and
many hundreds of others like her at least have a chance that is being denied

to them thus far unlike people in England or Scotland.

Petition raised by: Clir Sean Aspey

Date Petition first considered by Committee: 21 January 2014

Number of signatures: TBC

Tudalen y pecyn 20



Mark Drakeford AC / AM \/ (ﬁ

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ,
Minister for Health and Social Services ,Jl

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-527
Ein cyf/Our ref MD/00625/14

William Powell AM

Chair

Petitions Committee
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

| 0\ February 2014

@ﬂ_‘w WWM\ | y

Thank you for your letter of 31 January regarding the petition from Porthcawl First about
establishing a Cancer Drugs Fund funded by prescription levy. The Welsh Government has
no plans to introduce a Cancer Drugs Fund. This decision is based upon the view that the
NHS Wales must be an equitable health system and that treatment decisions must be
based on evidence of clinical and cost effectiveness. A Cancer Drugs Fund, such as the
one run in England, would unfairly disadvantage many patients with serious conditions other
than cancer and it is not supported by all clinicians or the general public when presented
with balanced information. Our commitment in Wales is to provide evidence based, cost-
effective treatments to everyone, rather than give preference to one set of patients.

In Wales we have our own medicines appraisal system (the All Wales Medicines Strategy
Group (AWMSG) which determines whether a medicine is cost-effective and should be
made routinely available to patients in Wales, often before NICE complete their appraisal
process.

Even where medicines have not been approved by NICE or the AWMSG, there is no
blanket ban on availability and these non-approved treatments can still be funded if the
patient meets the necessary criteria set out in the individual patient funding request (IPFR)
process. In 2012-13 more than 210 of the IPFR requests were approved

The Welsh Government Cancer Delivery Plan focuses on what makes a difference and it
covers the whole spectrum from prevention, early detection, through to treatment and sadly
for those at the end of their lives — palliative care services.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i allgy(g@ya[éqwg) pecyn 21 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Our free prescriptions policy is a key element of an equitable health service in Wales. One
of our biggest challenges is improving the health of all Welsh citizens and treating major life
threatening conditions like diabetes and heart failure as early as possible to stabilise the
condition and prevent complications. Research tells us that many people with these
conditions were unable to afford the medication they needed to manage their chronic health
conditions before the prescription charge was abolished in Wales. It is not our intention to
change the current arrangement. A levy of £1 per prescription item for the 74 million items
dispensed in Wales last year would mean that some of our most disadvantaged and elderly
patients would have to pay more than £8 a month (for 8 items at £1 per item) to pick up
their regular, prescribed medication. This would simply not be fair and the associated
administrative burden of re-introducing a system to collect and account for the monies
would also present a significant challenge.

Our evidence based approach to accessing new medicines is a logical one and we believe
it is the fairest way to use the resources available to Wales. The free prescription policy has
not contributed to our decision not to establish a cancer drug fund in Wales; rather it is an
extension of our commitment to ensuring all patients can access the medicines they need.

@%é }ff\)vo/%

Mo S

Mark Drakeford AC / AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Tudalen y pecyn 22



Vn

Association of the British Pharmaceutical Industry ‘

Floor 4, 2 Caspian Point, Pierhead Street, Cardiff CF10 4DQ

t+44 (0)870 890 4333 (ext 1312) f+44 (0)29 2045 4298 wales@abpi.org.uk
Bringing medicines to |

Dod a meddyginiaeth i ,-" ywyd

William Powell, AM

Chair — Petitions Committee Cymru | Wales
National Assembly for Wales
Pierhead Street

Cardiff, CF99 1NA
14" March 2014

A\
r Wt

Dea \

P-04-527 Campaign for a Special Cancer Drug Fund in Wales

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the petition from Porthcawl First on a Special Cancer
Drug Fund in Wales (P-04-527).

The difficulties faced by patients across the UK in gaining access to modern medicines is a
longstanding problem, leading to political debate and media articles, which often cite challenging
personal testimonials. We have nothing but sympathy for the individual circumstances being
experienced by Ms. Margetson and others.

In 2013, analysis from the Office of Health Economics (OH E)* confirmed that the UK lags behind

comparable countries in terms of use of branded medicines. This followed on from The International
Variations in Drug Usage Report® which, worryingly, showed that for patients suffering from a range
of conditions, including cancer, the UK had fallen behind most countries with similar economies and

health systems.

The work of the International Cancer Benchmarking Partnership® has shown the contribution to
improving survival rates that high quality treatment for patients with advanced forms of lung, breast
and ovarian cancer can make. Many of the cancers with the highest survival rates are also those
characterised by significant improvements in treatment on recent years. News that prostate cancer
mortality rates have declined by 20 per cent over the past two decades shows what can be achieved.
But for every breast cancer, prostate cancer or lymphoma, there is a lung, pancreatic or oesophageal
cancer, where outcomes remain stubbornly poor.

The comparison with outcomes in other countries also indicates how far we have to go if we are to
achieve the aspiration of having the best cancer outcomes in the world.

The Cancer Drugs Fund (CDF) in England has been highly effective in allowing tens of thousands of
NHS patients to benefit from innovative new cancer medicines that they otherwise would not have
been able to receive. However, whilst the ABPl welcomed its announcement and the associated
improvement in access to a range of cancer medicines in England, the existence of the Fund is
indicative of the challenge in ensuring that current UK health technology assessment (HTA) methods
and processes are able to work effectively for cancer and other specialist medicines. The ABPI

! OHE analysis for the ABPI, Benchmarking the uptake of new medicines in the UK — international perspective,
2013

? https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/extent-and-causes-of-international-variations-in-drug-usage
* http://www.cancerresearchuk.org/cancer-info/spotcancerearly/ICBP/

Tudalen y pecyn 23



believes that the CDF in England should continue until such time as HTA evaluation processes are
reformed to better encourage and reward innovation, and are shown to be appropriate for the
evaluation of cancer medicines.

In Wales, the All Wales Medicines Strategy Group (AWMSG) appraises all new medicines for which
no National Institute for Health and Care Excellence (NICE) guidance is expected for at least 12
months from the date of submission (i.e. normally 6 months from AWMSG appraisal and the
anticipated date of NICE final advice). This comprehensive and compulsory use of HTA introduces
significant challenges for clinicians, patients and the pharmaceutical industry, especially;

e when the evidence-base needed for HTA appraisal may be limited e.g. treatments for ultra-
orphan, orphan diseases and small applicable populations in Wales

e if the appropriateness of HTA methodology is not suitable or aligned to the disease area in
question, such as cancer treatments or end of life / palliative care, and

e inadvance of either a NICE or AWMSG published guidance and implementation

In Scotland and England, the current limitations of HTA are recognised with additional and alternate
methods of funding (such as the CDF, Routine Commissioning Lists, Specialised Commissioning,
Baseline Commissioning, Medicine’s Fund (for rare disease), etc.) providing alternative national
routes to funding and fair patient access to innovative treatments when supported by clinical
opinion.

Until very recently, in Wales, the only alternative route to funding a medicine not approved by
AWMSG or NICE was for clinicians to progress their patients through an Individual Patent Funding
Request (IPFR). These are deemed time consuming and bureaucratic by patients and clinicians alike,
and require evidence of patient “exceptionality” which excludes some individual patients and
disqualifies multiple applications, as would be expected for a clinically effective new cancer
medicine. Concerns relating to the IPFR process have led the Minister for Health and Social Services
to ask for a Review to be undertaken, which is due to report back to him by the end of March, 2014.

However, and whilst this review of process is on-going, AWMSG has agreed that if a new medicine —
regardless of the disease area — is not recommended for use by NICE on the grounds of cost-
effectiveness, an opportunity should be extended to the pharmaceutical company concerned engage
subsequently for further HTA re-assessment by AWMSG, who will be able to consider the evidence
base in relation to the specific Wales context. However it remains unclear and untested as to
whether this additional re-assessment will overcome the current limitations with the HTA process
and improve the range of medicines routinely funded.

The Committee may wish to gain further evidence from the All Wales Medicines Strategy Group on
its agreed change of process to inform its response to the petition.

| hope that the above is useful to the Committee in its consideration of (P-04-527) Campaign for a
Special Cancer Drug Fund in Wales. Naturally, if we can provide any further information or
clarification we would be very happy to do so.

Regards

“N;J( \\k\

Dr Richard Greville
Director — ABPI Cymru Wales

Tudalen y pecyn 24



Note:

Who We Are:
The Association of the British Pharmaceutical Industry (ABPI) represents innovative research-based
biopharmaceutical companies, large, medium and small, leading an exciting new era of biosciences

in the UK.

Our industry, a major contributor to the economy of the UK, brings life-saving and life-enhancing
medicines to patients. Our members supply 90 per cent of all medicines used by the NHS, and are
researching and developing over two-thirds of the current medicines pipeline, ensuring that the UK
remains at the forefront of helping patients prevent and overcome diseases.

The ABPI is recognised by government as the industry body negotiating on behalf of the branded
pharmaceutical industry for statutory consultation requirements including the pricing scheme for
medicines in the UK.

ABPI Cymru Wales was established in 2003 in recognition of the evolving distinctiveness of the
health agenda in Wales. We enable the collaborative working of ABPI members with a declared
interest in Wales. ABPI Cymru Wales currently has an active membership of over 25 ABP| member
companies.

Tudalen y pecyn 25



N4
s

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

DATGANIAD YSGRIFENEDIG
GAN
LYWODRAETH CYMRU

TEITL Mynediad at Feddyginiaethau

DYDDIAD 30 Ebrill 2014

Mark Drakeford AC, Y Gweinidog dros lechyd a Gwaseanethau

GAN Cymdeithasol

Mae'r Datganiad Ysgrifenedig hwn yn egluro ymagwedd Llywodraeth Cymru at sicrhau
y gall pobl yng Nghymru ddefnyddio meddyginiaethau arloesol a chost effeithiol. E
ddiben hefyd yw cyhoeddi canlyniad yr adolygiad a gomisiynwyd i broses y Ceisiadau
Cyllido Cleifion Unigol (IPFR).

Mae galw am ofal iechyd yn parhau i gynyddu ac mae ymddangosiad meddyginiaethau
newydd sydd yn aml iawn yn hynod gostus yn rhoi mwy o bwysau ar ein hadnoddau
cyfyngedig. Yr her yw sicrhau ein bod yn buddsoddi mewn meddyginiaethau lle mae'r
fantais brofedig yn cydbwyso &'u cost a thrwy hynny sicrhau nad ydym yn buddsoddi
mewn meddyginiaethau na phrofwyd eu bod yn sicrhau canlyniadau o werth uchel.
Dyma pam mae'n rhaid i ni hefyd gymryd ymagwedd seiliedig ar dystiolaeth i
benderfynu pa driniaethau a ddylai fod ar gael fel mater o drefn yn y GIG. Mae'n rhoi
sicrwydd i bawb fod ein buddsoddiad yn canolbwyntio ar gyflwyno manteision iechyd,
cymdeithasol ac economaidd clir, waeth pa glefyd y maen nhw neu eu hanwyliaid mor
anffodus &'i ddioddef.

Er mwyn darparu’r dull sy'n seiliedig ar dystiolaeth hwn rydym yn buddsoddi'n sylweddol
yn ein proses gwerthuso meddyginiaethau ein hunain a gynhelir gan Grwp Strategaeth
Meddyginiaethau Cymru Gyfan (AWMSG). Mae ei waith yn ategu gwaith y Sefydliad
Cenedlaethol dros Ragoriaeth mewn lechyd a Gofal (NICE) ac yn dwyn ynghyd banel
arbenigol o weithwyr proffesiynol iechyd, gwyddonwyr, eiriolwyr cleifion, y diwydiant
fferyllol a chynrychiolwyr lleyg i asesu meddyginiaethau newydd a phresennol i sicrhau
bod meddyginiaethau sy'n seiliedig ar dystiolaeth, cost-effeithiol ar gael i bawb yng
Nghymru.

Mae AWMSG a NICE yn rhoi cyngor awdurdodol ac arbenigol ar reoli meddyginiaethau.
Hyd yn hyn, mae AWMSG wedi cyhoeddi canllawiau ar 205 o feddyginiaethau ac mae

167 wedi cael eu cymeradwyo i'w defnyddio yn y GIG yng Nghymru. Cafodd rhai o'r

meddyginiaethau hyn eu gwerthuso cyn canllawiau NICE ac maent yn dangos yn glir

bod gennym broses effeithiol §iy n sellledlg ar dystlolaeth i sicrhau bod meddyginiaethau
udaleny pecyn



newydd ar gael fel mater o drefn. Cafodd llwyddiant y dull hwn ei gadarnhau mewn
astudiaeth ddiweddar a gynhaliwyd gan Chamberlain et al. a oedd yn cymharu
mynediad at feddyginiaethau canser yng Nghymru a Lloegr. Cyhoeddwyd yr
astudiaeth yn "The British Journal of Cancer' yn Chwefror 2014, ac roedd y
canfyddiadau yn cynnwys:

e Roedd Cymru yn gwneud defnydd cyflymach o'r meddyginiaethau a lansiwyd yn
fwyaf diweddar ac a argymhellwyd yn ddiweddarach gan NICE;

¢ Roedd meddyginiaethau yr ystyrid nad oeddent yn gost-effeithiol gan NICE yn
cael eu rhagnodi yn amlach yn Lloegr nag yng Nghymru;

e Nid oedd Y Gronfa Cyffuriau Canser yn Lloegr yn hwyluso mynediad at
feddyginiaethau canser cost-effeithiol newydd o gymharu a'r hyn sy'n digwydd
yng Nghymru;

e Yn Lloegr darperir triniaeth sy'n llai seiliedig ar dystiolaeth a/neu fwy o driniaeth
heb ei thrwyddedu, pan mae triniaethau amgen, mwy cost-effeithiol yn bodoli.

Er mwyn mabwysiadu dull sy’n seiliedig ar dystiolaeth a gwerthusiad trylwyr mae angen
I'r diwydiant fferyllol ymgysylltu & AWMSG. Er mwyn gwella'r tebygolrwydd o ganlyniad
ffafriol i'r gwerthusiad gan AWMSG fe wnaethom sefydlu Cynllun Mynediad Cleifion
Cymru ym mis Ebrill 2012. Mae hwn yn helpu i sicrhau y gall gostyngiadau cost ar
feddyginiaethau newydd gael eu hystyried gan AWMSG yn ystod ei werthusiadau ac
mae'n agor ymhellach y cyfle i feddyginiaethau mwy newydd, cost-effeithiol fod ar gael
fel mater o drefn yng Nghymru. Hyd yma, sicrhawyd bod saith o feddyginiaethau
newydd ar gael gan ddefnyddio'r cynllun hwn. Rydym yn edrych ar suti annog mwy o
gwmniau fferyllol i gymryd rhan a chynnig meddyginiaethau am gost sy'n unol &'u
canlyniadau clinigol.

Mae'r dull confensiynol o werthuso meddyginiaethau wedi bod yn heriol o ran clefydau
prin lle mae niferoedd y cleifion yn isel iawn. Cyfeirir at y meddyginiaethau hyn fel arfer
fel meddyginiaethau amddifad a thra amddifad. Er bod rhaglen technolegau arbenigol
iawn NICE yn anelu at ymdrin & rhai meddyginiaethau tra amddifad - a'r bwriad yw
mabwysiadu'r cyngor hwn lle y bo'n briodol - mae bwlch yn parhau wrth ddatblygu'r
sylfaen dystiolaeth ar gyfer meddyginiaethau amddifad a thra amddifad. Dyma pamy
comisiynwyd adolygiad o'r broses werthuso ar gyfer y triniaethau penodol hyn.
Ymgynghorwyd ynghylch yr adroddiad a gofynnwyd i Gadeirydd AWMSG wneud y
gwaith sydd ei angen i ddatblygu a gweithredu ymagwedd system gyfan at adnabod,
gwerthuso a monitro'r griwp hwn o feddyginiaethau; gyda'r nod o sicrhau bod cleifion
gyda chlefydau prin yn cael mynediad teg a chyfartal at driniaethau priodol sy'n seiliedig
ar dystiolaeth.

Mae'r adroddiad ar werthuso meddyginiaethau amddifad a thra amddifad a chrynodeb
o'r ymatebion a gafwyd i'r ymgynghoriad ar gael yn:
http://wales.gov.uk/topics/health/publications/health/reports/orphan/?lang=en

Rwyf hefyd yn falch o gyhoeddi y bydd y cynllun mynediad cynnar at feddyginiaethau a
ddatblygwyd gan yr Asiantaeth Rheoleiddio Meddyginiaethau a Chynhyrchion Gofal
lechyd (MHRA) yn berthnasol yng tidajemny [edgry23icrhau bod nifer fach o


http://wales.gov.uk/topics/health/publications/health/reports/orphan/?lang=en

feddyginiaethau newydd ar gael cyn gynted a phosibl lle mae'r MHRA wedi cynghori eu
bod yn ddiogel a'i bod yn briodol gwneud hynny. Anelir y cynllun at feddyginiaethau
newydd a fydd yn trin clefydau difrifol neu rai sy'n bygwth bywyd neu lle nad oes
triniaeth effeithiol yn bodoli ar hyn o bryd.

Os nad yw meddyginiaeth neu driniaeth wedi cael eu gwerthuso na'u cymeradwyo i'w
defnyddio yn y GIG yng Nghymru, gall clinigwr wneud cais iddi fod ar gael o dan y
broses IPFRY. Mae’r broses hon yn caniatau mynediad at driniaethau lle mae
tystiolaeth glir y bydd y claf yn elwa oherwydd rhyw amgylchiadau clinigol eithriadol.

Ym mis Hydref y llynedd, comisiynais adolygiad o'r broses IPFR i sicrhau bod y system
yn gadarn ac yn gweithio'n iawn. Mae'r grip adolygu bellach wedi cwblhau ei waith ac
wedi dod i'r casgliad ei fod yn cefnogi gwneud penderfyniadau rhesymol, ar sail
tystiolaeth ar gyfer technolegau meddyginiaethau a rhai heb fod yn ymwneud a
meddyginiaethau nad ydynt ar gael fel mater o drefn yng Nghymru.

Mae'r grwp hefyd wedi gwneud nifer o argymhellion i gryfhau proses yr IPFR. Mae ei
adroddiad ar gael yn
http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/healthsocialcare/funding/?lang=cy a byddwn yn awr yn
cynnal ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus wyth wythnos i argymhellion y grip.

Gyda'i gilydd, mae’r elfennau a amlinellir uchod yn darparu gwerthusiad
cynhwysfawr a chydlynol i'r mater cymhleth a heriol o bennu mynediad i
driniaethau newydd yng Nghymru, sydd wedi eu gwreiddio mewn tystiolaeth, eu
siapio gan ganlyniadau clinigol a’u profi yn erbyn egwyddorion creiddiol
gonestrwydd, tegwch a chysondeb.

Tudalen y pecyn 28


http://wales.gov.uk/consultations/healthsocialcare/funding/?lang=cy

Eitem 4.3

P-04-549 Gwnewch ‘Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau’ yn Anthem
Genedlaethol Swyddogol Cymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Nodir 150 mlynedd ers cyfansoddi’r gan ‘Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau’ gan Evan a
James James o Bontypridd ym mis lonawr 2016. Bydd can mlwyddiant canu
Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau fel anthem Cymru mewn digwyddiadau chwaraeon yn
cael ei gofio ar 16 Rhagfyr 2015. Am y tro cyntaf erioed ar y diwrnod hwnnw,
canodd y chwaraewyr a’r dyrfa anthem cyn i gém ryngwladol gael ei chwarae.
Daeth hwn yn draddodiad pwysig mewn digwyddiadau chwaraeon
rhyngwladol ledled y byd. Dechreuodd y cyfan ym Mharc yr Arfau gynt,
oherwydd bod Cymru eisiau lleddfu effaith yr haka enwog a ddefnyddiwyd
gan Seland Newydd. Daeth ‘Mae Hen Wlad Fy Nhadau’ yn gri yng nghanol
brwydr y maes rygbi ac enillwyd y gém gennym, o 3 phwynt i 0. Bellach,
mae’n bryd gwneud y gri hon yn anthem genedlaethol swyddogol ar gyfer
Cymru.

Prif ddeisebydd: Stuart Evans
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 29 Ebrill 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 1012

Tudalen y pecyn 29



Edwina Hart MBE CStJ AC / AM -f?? f?
Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth A)\\.( j
2

Minister for Economy, Science and Transport J)

Liywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-459
Ein cyf/Our ref EH/00913/14

William Powell AM

AM for Mid & West Wales

Chair Petitions committee
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

20 March 2014

Dear William,

Thank you for your email of 11 March regarding an update for the Petitions
Committee on a direct rail connection from Cardiff Airport to Cardiff Central
and West Wales.

| have established a Metro Implementation Group to bring forward proposals
on the South East Wales Metro. The Group is exploring future options to
improve public transport access to and from the airport including the potential
for a direct rail line. Improved rail connections to West Wales will be
considered as part of the next Wales and Borders franchise.

The Metro Implementation Group are due to deliver their implementation Plan
to me in June, | will of course up date you when | have considered their
proposals.

‘/éyéf ¢

Bae Caerdydd » Cardiff Bay English Enguiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Lliinell Yimnholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

G 1 Correspondence. edwina, Hart@Wales asi.apyv.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi ’fEHgdy?clﬁuFﬂ%g% cyn 30 Printed on 100% recycled paper




Eitem 4.4

P-04-506 Pasys bws am ddim / teithio rhatach i'r rhai sy’ n
hawlio budd-daliadau, myfyrwyr a phobl o dan 18 oed

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rwy’n byw mewn ardal lle mae gan dirfeddianwyr cyfoethog a rhai sy’n
berchen ar eu tai basys i deithio ar fysiau am ddim o ganlyniad i’w hoed,
wrth i’r rhai sy’n hawlio budd-daliadau ychydig filltiroedd i ffwrdd orfod talu
er mwyn cael eu budd-daliadau. Dyma esiampl arall o godi tal ar y rhai sy’ n
dlawd ac sy’n agored i niwed am wasanaeth cyhoeddus sy’n hanfodol i’'w
bywydau bob dydd. Mae hynny’n annheg ac yn anghyfiawn. Er mwyn datrys y
sefyllfa hon rwy’n cyflwyno deiseb i Gynulliad Cymru yn galw arni i sefydlu
cynllun ar gyfer y rhai tlawd ac agored i niwed yn ein cymdeithas i gael
gwasanaethau bws am ddim yng Nghymru a thocynnau trén rhatach. Gellir
cyllido hyn yn rhwydd drwy drosglwyddo’r budd-daliadau sydd ar hyn o bryd
yn cael eu gwastraffu ar aelodau cyfoethog cymdeithas i eraill.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol:

Os bydd y cynllun hwn yn cael ei fabwysiadu bydd yn helpu’ r tlawd yng
Nghymru i gael yr hawl dynol sylfaenol i deithio a defnyddio gwasanaethau
lleol. Yn ychwanegol, bydd yn: gwella’ r amgylchedd drwy leihau allyriadau
co2; annog defnydd o drafnidiaeth gyhoeddus a chynyddu’ r nifer sy’ n ei
defnyddio; gwella lles emosiynol; hybu cyfleoedd cyflogaeth i’ r di-waith;
cynorthwyo pobl i gael mynediad at wasanaethau iechyd sylfaenol ac yn
dangos yr angen am system drafnidiaeth integredig (wedi ei gwladoli
unwaith eto).

Prif ddeisebydd: Mark Griffiths

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 8 Hydref 2013

Nifer y llofnodion : 60

Tudalen y pecyn 31



P-04-506 Free bus pass / concessionary travel for benefit claimants,
students and under 18s - Correspondence from the Petitioner to the
Clerking Team, 14.04.14

Dear Kayleigh,

| would appreciate it if you could pass on my response
to the minister's letter to the committee;

Im fully aware of the current difficult financial circumstances but feel

the concession in its present guise is unjust and ill conceived as it is awarded

to many individuals with both the means and resources to travel as and where they
please - even globally !

| strongly recommend as a method of progressive redistribution the concession be
focussed upon the members of society subject to exclusion and poverty and ,
therefore , restrictions upon their ability to fully participate and engage with their
local communities .

| suggest an unbureaucratic and low cost scheme to administer would be to
instruct bus companies to accept proof of means tested benefit , the cost

for this could be redirected from the wasteful schemes that private employment
agencies {such as 'working links' } currently administer ...

| hope this can be seriously considered ....

Regards
Mark Griffiths

Tudalen y pecyn 32



Eitem 4.5

P-04-510 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i achos Breckman yn Sir
Gaerfyrddin

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i sefydlu ymchwiliad cyhoeddus i gamweinyddu yn adran gynllunio Cyngor
Sir Caerfyrddin ynghylch achos Mr a Mrs Breckman o Faes y Bont, Sir
Gaerfyrddin.

Prif ddeisebydd: Alan Evans

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 63

Tudalen y pecyn 33



Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 34



Eitem 5.1

P-04-550 Pwerau Cynllunio

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ymchwilio i sut y gellid defnyddio pwerau cynllunio datganoledig i wneud
defnydd buddiol o safleoedd gwag neu segur.

Rydym yn poeni’n arbennig y gallai safleoedd gwag neu segur fel yr hen Kwik
Save yn Llaneirwg, Caerdydd fod yn falltod ar gymunedau a denu ymddygiad
gwrthgymdeithasol.

Hoffem i’r ymchwiliad ystyried a yw’r pwerau presennol i gymryd camau yn
erbyn perchenogion tir gwag neu segur yn ddigonol, gan gynnwys y
potensial i orfodi perchenogion i weithredu ar eu traul eu hunain i gael
gwared ar safleoedd hyll neu strwythurau segur.

Rydym yn galw am gynnal ymchwiliad cyn i’r Cynulliad basio’r Bil Cynllunio
arfaethedig.

Prif ddeisebydd: St Mellons Action Group
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 41

Tudalen y pecyn 37



Eitem 5.2

P-04-551 Dysgu Cymorth Cyntaf Sylfaenol Mewn Ysgolion

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i’'w gwneud
yn orfodol i bob disgybl gael hyfforddiant Cymorth Cyntaf sylfaenol yn ystod
eu blynyddoedd TGAU.

Rydym yn credu bod cymorth cyntaf yn sgil achub bywyd hanfodol y mae gan
bob person ifanc yr hawl i’'w gael. Felly, dylai ddod yn rhan orfodol o addysg
uwchradd. Gall cael hyfforddiant cymorth cyntaf gario llawer o gyfrifoldeb
ond mae llawer o fuddion iddo. Mewn sefyllfaoedd peryglus gall hyfforddiant
cymorth cyntaf wneud y gwahaniaeth rhwng bywyd a marwolaeth. Felly, gall
gwybod sut i roi rhywun yn yr ystum adfer neu sut i ffonio ambiwlans yn
effeithiol achub bywydau.

Prif ddeisebydd: Tim Clarke
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 11

Tudalen y pecyn 38



Eitem 5.3

P-04-553 Ymchwiliad llawn ac annibynnol i’r risgiau iechyd sy’n
gysylltiedig a thechnolegau diwifr a ffonau symudol yng
Nghymru, gan gynnwys yr holl ysgolion

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i gynnal ymchwiliad [lawn ac annibynnol i effeithiau meysydd
electromagnetig a gaiff eu creu a’u hallyrru gan dechnolegau diwifr, mastiau
ffon, ffonau symudol a dyfeisiau eraill sy’n allyrru amledd ac offer domestig,
ar iechyd a lles cyffredinol pobl a byd natur. Ceir corff sylweddol o
dystiolaeth bellach sy’n dangos y gall amlygiad cyson i draffig modern o ran
meysydd electromagnetig fod yn niweidiol, gan achosi niwed i DNA a
chelloedd y corff, gan effeithio ar allu’r system imiwnedd i weithio, ac achosi
risg uwch o ganser a diffyg ffrwythlondeb - ac mae plant yn arbennig o
agored i’r effeithiau niweidiol hyn.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cymru Sofren / Sovereign Wales
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 11

Tudalen y pecyn 39



Eitem 5.4

P-04-553 Ymchwiliad llawn ac annibynnol i’r risgiau iechyd sy’n
gysylltiedig a thechnolegau diwifr a ffonau symudol yng
Nghymru, gan gynnwys yr holl ysgolion

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i gynnal ymchwiliad [lawn ac annibynnol i effeithiau meysydd
electromagnetig a gaiff eu creu a’u hallyrru gan dechnolegau diwifr, mastiau
ffon, ffonau symudol a dyfeisiau eraill sy’n allyrru amledd ac offer domestig,
ar iechyd a lles cyffredinol pobl a byd natur. Ceir corff sylweddol o
dystiolaeth bellach sy’n dangos y gall amlygiad cyson i draffig modern o ran
meysydd electromagnetig fod yn niweidiol, gan achosi niwed i DNA a
chelloedd y corff, gan effeithio ar allu’r system imiwnedd i weithio, ac achosi
risg uwch o ganser a diffyg ffrwythlondeb - ac mae plant yn arbennig o
agored i’r effeithiau niweidiol hyn.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cymru Sofren / Sovereign Wales
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 11

Tudalen y pecyn 40



Eitem 5.5

P-04-554 Polisi swyddogol gan Lywodraeth Cymru sy’n gwahardd
sefydliadau nad ydynt yn dryloyw rhag gweithio mewn cyrff
cyhoeddus

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i lunio polisi swyddogol sy’n gwahardd sefydliadau, ymgynghorwyr ac
elusennau nad ydynt yn dryloyw rhag gweithredu o fewn i Lywodraeth
Cymru, y gwasanaeth sifil, llywodraeth leol a chyrff cyhoeddus yng Nghymru
yn gyffredinol; o ran hyfforddiant mewnol neu fathau eraill o hyfforddiant.
Os bydd unrhyw sefydliadau hyfforddiant, ymgynghorwyr ac elusennau nad
ydynt yn atebol yn defnyddio arian cyhoeddus, dylid eu hatal rhag gwneud
hynny os nad ydynt yn gwbl dryloyw ac yn gallu rhoi datgeliad llawn o’r hyn
y mae eu cyrsiau yn eu cynnwys a’r gost i drethdalwyr a’r cyhoedd yn
gyffredinol. Dylai rhestr lawn o raglenni hyfforddiant o’r fath gynnwys rhai
sydd wediu targedu at ddatblygu gyrfa a datblygiad personol, yn ogystal a
rhai nad ydynt yn ymwneud yn uniongyrchol a swydd yr unigolyn. Byddai
polisi datgelu llawn o’r fath ar gyfer cyrff cyhoeddus yng Nghymru yn
atgyfnerthu ymrwymiad Llywodraeth Cymru i dryloywder a bod yn agored.

Prif ddeisebydd: Cymru Sofren / Sovereign Wales
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 10

Tudalen y pecyn 41



Eitem 5.6

P-04-555 Rhwystrwch y cynlluniau anfoesol a llym arfaethedig

i'w gwneud yn orfodol i ficrosglodynnu cwn

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Yr ydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth
Cymru i roi’r gorau i’'w chynlluniau arfaethedig i’'w gwneud yn orfodol i
ficrosglodynnu cwn. Nid oes tystiolaeth bod microsglodynnu cwn yn fwy
effeithiol, yn rhatach nac yn garedicach i gwn. Profodd y dull hwn yn llawer
drutach na’r dulliau arferol, fel tatws neu dagiau parhaol; mae’n amharu ar
gwn, ac o bosibl yn amharu ar hawliau sylfaenol a moesegol anifeiliaid. Mae
tystiolaeth gynyddol hefyd fod y sglodion yn gallu achosi canser mewn
anifeiliaid. Coler a thag yw’r dull hawsaf a mwyaf effeithiol o ganfod
perchennog ci. Gall unrhyw un a all ddarllen ddefnyddio’r system hon. Yn Ol
grwpiau ymgyrchu fel ChipMeNot, byddai microsglodynnu yn cael effaith
wirioneddol ar yr amgylchedd o ganlyniad i’r sglodion eu hunain, yr angen
am offer darllen, y batris i bob offer darllen, y cyfrifiaduron i weinyddu’r
gronfa ddata, ac ati.

Prif ddeisebydd: Sovereign Wales + ChipMeNot
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 11

Tudalen y pecyn 42



Eitem 5.7

P-04-556 Na i gau Cyffordd 41

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i beidio a chau Cyffordd 41 ar yr M4 am y rhesymau a ganlyn: 1. Byddai cau’r
gyffordd yn niweidiol i fasnachwyr a busnesau yng nghanol y dref. 2. Byddai
cau’r gyffordd yn creu anhrefn ar ffyrdd y dref wrth i’r trigolion geisio
cyrraedd y draffordd. 3. Ni chafwyd ymgynghoriad digonol a phobl y dref. 4.
Mae angen ymchwilio rhagor i ddulliau eraill o ddatrys y broblem. 5. Ni all yr
orsaf drenau newydd fod yn ganolfan drafnidiaeth os nad yw’n hawdd ei
chyrraedd. 6. Bydd yn amharu ar y gwaith o ailddatblygu’r dref.

Testun ychwanegol: Unwaith eto, mae anghenion gyrwyr yn bwysicach nag
anghenion pobl Port Talbot. Cafodd y dref ei hanrheithio pan adeiladwyd y
draffordd yn wreiddiol ac mae disgwyl i ni’n awr ddioddef y llygredd wrth i
draffig deithio drwy’r dref ar y ffordd i rywle arall! Y draffordd, nid y gwaith
dur, sy’n creu’r llygredd mwyaf yn y dref, ac eto ni fydd y rhai sy’n anadlu’r
llygredd yn gallu cyrraedd y draffordd. Bydd y cynlluniau i anfon traffig y dref
drwy’r strydoedd yn creu rhagor o lygredd traffig ac yn creu anhrefn. Mae
pobl y dref yn deall y problemau n ymwneud ar draffordd ond maent yn galw
am ymgynghoriad go iawn ynghylch y posibiliadau eraill. Rhowch gyfle i ni
ddiogelun tref.

Prif ddeisebydd: Rose David
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 13 Mai 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 1652

Tudalen y pecyn 43



Eitem 6.1

P-04-385 Deiseb ynghylch rhyddhau balwnau a llusernau
Geiriad ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ddeddfu yn erbyn rhyddhau balwnau a llusernau Tsieineaidd (neu lusernau
awyr) i’r awyr yn fwriadol.

Cyflwynwyd y ddeiseb gan: Bryony Bromley
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 1 Mai 2012
Nifer y llofnodion: 564

Gwybodaeth ategol: Derbyniodd Eco-bwyllgor Rhanbarthol Caerdydd (sy’n
cynnwys cynrychiolwyr o eco-ysgolion baner werdd Caerdydd) gynnig yn
ddiweddar i weithio tuag at gael deddfwriaeth i atal rhyddhau nifer fawr o
falwnau a llusernau Tsieineaidd/llusernau awyr yn fwriadol ar yr un pryd gan
eu bod yn cael effaith niweidiol ar fywyd gwyllt, ar y tir ac yn y mor.

Rhyddhau balwnau

Cafwyd sawl achos o anifeiliaid gwyllt yn cael eu darganfod gyda balwnau
latecs yn eu stumogau, a oedd yn rhwystro eu llwybr treuliad. Gall
rhywogaethau morol, yn enwedig crwbanod morol a rhai adar mor, feddwl
mai sglefren for, sy’n ysglyfaeth iddynt, yw’r balwnau ar wyneb y dwr a’u
llyncu neu efallai y byddant yn mynd yn sownd ac yn boddi. Unwaith y bydd
balwn wedi’i lyncu, gall rwystro’r llwybr treulio a gallai hynny arwain at
farwolaeth drwy Iwgu. Mae’r Gymdeithas Cadwraeth Forol wedi cynnal
awtopsiau ar nifer sylweddol o anifeiliaid gwyllt yn y mor sydd wedi cael eu
canfod wedi’u golchi ar draethau, gan gadarnhau effaith balwnau ar y llwybr

treulio.

Mae Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Amaethwyr wedi hysbysebu’r risg y gall
anifeiliaid sy’n pori dagu ar falwnau ac y gall falwnau halogi gwair, sydd

eto’n peri risg o dagu

Tudalen y pecyn 44



(http://www.telegraph.co.uk/earth/agriculture/farming/8494881 /Farmer-

wins-compensation-after-Red-Nose-Day-balloon-kills—cow.html)

Mae ymgyrchoedd marchnata diweddar wedi awgrymu ei bod yn bosibl
rhyddhau balwnau ‘ecogyfeillgar’ gan ddefnyddio balwnau bioddiraddadwy

sy’n gallu pydru ar yr un raddfa a deilen Dderw.

e Mae lefel uchel o daninau mewn dail Derw a gall gymryd dwy flynedd
iddynt bydru’n llwyr os na chant lefelau uchel o olau haul neu ddwr.

Yn dilyn gwaith ymchwil a wnaed yn 2008, mae Cadw Cymru’n Daclus wedi
datgan y dylid ystyried bod rhyddhau balwnau’n fwriadol yn fath o daflu
sbwriel. Ers iddo ddechrau cofnodi sbwriel ar ffurf balwnau fel rhan o’i
arolwg LEAMS (System Archwilio a Rheoli Amgylcheddol Lleol) yn 2008-09,
mae Cadw Cymru’n Daclus wedi gweld sbwriel ar ffurf balwnau ym mhob un
0 22 o awdurdodau lleol Cymru. Yn un sir, gwelwyd sbwriel ar ffurf balwnau

ar 17% o’r strydoedd.

Mae’r Gymdeithas Cadwraeth Forol wedi cynnal ymgyrchoedd i atal rhyddhau
balwnau ers 1996, ac mae o leiaf 23 o awdurdodau yn y DU ar hyn o bryd yn
gweithredu gwaharddiad ar ryddhau nifer fawr o falwnau ar yr un pryd. Mae’r
data’n dangos bod cyfanswm y sbwriel ar ffurf balwnau a geir ar draethau
Cymru wedi treblu dros y 15 mlynedd nesaf yn anffodus, wrth i’r arfer ddod

yn fwy poblogaidd.

Mae tua 10% o’r balwnau a gaiff eu rhyddhau i’r awyr yn disgyn i’r ddaear
mewn un darn. Mae’r ffigur hwn yn uwch pan fydd rhubanau a thagiau

plastig wedi’u clymu wrthynt.

http://www.mcsuk.orqg/downloads/pollution/dont%20let%20qgo.pdf

Llusernau Tsieineaidd / Llusernau Awyr

Tudalen y pecyn 45


https://mail.keepwalestidy.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=98700949b433432ea2510a9283444709&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.telegraph.co.uk%2fearth%2fagriculture%2ffarming%2f8494881%2fFarmer-wins-compensation-after-Red-Nose-Day-balloon-kills-cow.html
https://mail.keepwalestidy.org/owa/redir.aspx?C=98700949b433432ea2510a9283444709&URL=http%3a%2f%2fwww.telegraph.co.uk%2fearth%2fagriculture%2ffarming%2f8494881%2fFarmer-wins-compensation-after-Red-Nose-Day-balloon-kills-cow.html
http://www.mcsuk.org/downloads/pollution/dont%20let%20go.pdf

Mae Asiantaeth y Mor a Gwylwyr y Glannau wedi cyhoeddi rhybudd ynghylch
peryglon llusernau Tsieineaidd, ar sail y ffaith eu bod yn cael eu camgymryd

am ffaglau a ddefnyddir os bydd pobl mewn perygl.

Mae’r RSPCA wedi rhybuddio y gallai’r weiren sy’n llunio strwythur y

llusernau achosi “anesmwythder anhygoel” i wartheg os caiff ei llyncu.

Mae Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Amaethwyr wedi galw am wahardd llusernau

Tsieineaidd, oherwydd y perygl y gallent ei beri i anifeiliaid sy’n pori.

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/magazine-11265560

Oherwydd y perygl o dan, rhybuddiodd Cymdeithas y Prif Swyddogion Tan
bobl i beidio a rhyddhau llusernau, gan ddweud, er eu bod yn edrych yn

wych, ni ellir eu rheoli unwaith y maent yn yr awyr.

http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-13934378

Mae Cymdeithas Hedfan lwerddon wedi amlygu’r risg y mae llusernau’n ei
beri i awyrennau ac y mae’n mynnu yn awr y dylid gofyn am ei chaniatad cyn
i lusernau gael eu rhyddhau yng Ngweriniaeth lwerddon. Mae hefyd yn
mynnu y dylid hysbysu’r Uned Rheoli Traffig Awyr agosaf, Gwylwyr y Glannau

Iwerddon a’r Orsaf Garda leol.

(Cyhoeddiad gan Gymdeithas Hedfan Iwerddon ‘Sky Lanterns and the risk to

Aviation’.)

Tudalen y pecyn 46


http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/magazine-11265560
http://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-13934378

| Department
' for Environment
5 Nobel House T 08459 335577

Food & Rural Affairs 17 Smith Square helpline@defra.gsi.gov.uk
London SW1P 3JR www.gov.uk/defra

William Powell AC/AM

Chair Petitions Committee Your ref: P-04-385
Cardiff Bay Our ref: MC342908/ON
Cardiff .

CF99 1NA (é April 2014
The Rt Hon Owen Paterson MP —

From the Secretary of State

/Z//%VM

Thank you for your letter of 17 March requesting a response to your previous
correspondence of 23 July 2013 about a petition on Chinese lanterns. | am sorry we have
no record of receiving your previous letter but | am happy to provide the latest Government
position on this issue.

As you know, over the last few years there have been a number of representations from
farming and conservation groups campaigning for a complete ban on the sale and use of
sky lanterns on the grounds of animal welfare and unsightly debris/litter. This was in large
part the prompt for the study to which your letter refers. The report found that the risks were
relatively minor, with highly localised impacts rather than a widespread problem. It
concluded that there is some potential for lanterns to create fire risks.

As Alun Michael AC/AM notes in his reply of 15 October 2013, any action by Government
must be proportionate to the level of risk and grounded in firm evidence. At present, this is
insufficient to justify and support action to ban the use of sky lanterns. Information from the
Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) shows that in the four years
from 2010-11 to 2013-14, the number of sky lantern fire incidents reported by fire and
rescue authorities has reduced by a half from 200 (2010-11) to 100 in 2013-14. This
equates to 0.1% of outdoor fire incidents. Most of these incidents (95%) caused little or no

damage.

-

N INVESTORS
V

Tudalen pecyn 47 S % 2
Y Y 5«'\'/45“ é’
) Ny ¢ IN PEOPLE



We know that voluntary actions and initiatives to raise awareness and highlight risks can be
effective, and we are working across government and with retailers and the hospitality
sector to raise awareness and look for ways to improve standards and safety.

In December, for example, Defra officials met with the British Retail Consortium (BRC), the
Association of Convenience Stores, the Department for Communities and Local
Government (CLG), the British Standards Institute, and retailers of sky lanterns. The main
outcome was an agreement that the BRC will develop a new Code of Practice for sky
lanterns to address concerns about their safety. The aim is to have an agreed Code of
Practice in place by June 2014. This will set out good practice that importers, retailers and
manufacturers should aim for when sourcing or selling sky lanterns and the hazardous
elements of design they should avoid. Defra has also met with officials from the National
Outdoor Events Association, (NOEA), who have offered to lend their weight to the
development and take-up of the Code.

We regularly promote the safe use of sky lanterns, especially during key dates in the
calendar such as bonfire night. We also commissioned a sky lantern safety infographic for
regular use on our social media sites such as Twitter, which currently reaches an audience
of over 55,000 followers. Last year, we published a 5-point safety guide on Defra’s
Facebook site. As the peak season for weddings approaches we will continue to promote
these important safety messages. Other organisations such as the Royal Society for the
Prevention of Accidents (RoSPA) also publish useful advice and information to promote the
safe use of sky lanterns.

7 % /

THE RT HON OWEN PATERSON MP

Tudalen y pecyn 48 we ¢ Y, INVESTORS
S N

o IN PEOPLE

—



Eitem 6.2

P-04-439 : Diogelu coed hynafol a choed treftadaeth Cymru
ymhellach

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym o'r farn bod coed hynafol a choed treftadaeth Cymru yn rhan
hanfodol ac unigryw o amgylchedd a threftadaeth y genedl.

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i'w diogelu ymhellach, er enghraifft, drwy:

o roi dyletswydd ar yr Un Corff Amgylcheddol newydd i hyrwyddo
cadwraeth coed o'r fath drwy roi cyngor a chymorth i'w perchenogion,
gan gynnwys cymorth grant lle bo'n angenrheidiol;

o diwygio'r ddeddfwriaeth Gorchymyn Cadw Coed bresennol i'w gwneud
yn addas i'r diben wrth ddiogelu coed hynafol a threftadaeth, a hynny
yn unol a chynigion Coed Cadw (the Woodland Trust);

« cynnwys cronfa ddata o'r coed a gofnodwyd ac a nodwyd yn ddilys gan
y Prosiect Helfa Coed Hynafol fel casgliad o ddata i'w gadw gan unrhyw
olynydd i Gynllun Gofodol Cymru, gan gydnabod y rhain fel 'Coed o
Ddiddordeb Arbennig' a rhoi'r wybodaeth hon i awdurdodau cynllunio
lleol fel y gellir ei chynnwys yn eu systemau gwybodaeth ddaearyddol,
er gwybodaeth.

Prif ddeisebydd: Coed Cadw Cymru
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 4 Rhagfyr 2012

Nifer y llofnodion: 5,320

Tudalen y pecyn 49



Alun Davies AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Llywodraeth Cymru

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-439 Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref AD-/00615/14

William Powell AC

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau

Ty Hywel

Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd

CF99 1NA [‘f Ebrill 2014

{X’\A/WL( Z: W\ ,

P-04-439 Coed Hynafol a Choed Treftadaeth Cymru

Diolch am eich llythyr ynghylch yr uchod, a ddaeth i law drwy e-bost ar 8 Ebrill. Dyma
ymateb i'ch cwestiynau:

e Strwythur ac aelodaeth y Griwp
Mae'r Grwp Gorchwyl a Gorffen yn cynnwys unigolion o'r sectorau cyhoeddus, preifat a
gwirfoddol, pob un ag arbenigedd a phrofiad yn ymwneud & diogelu coed Cymru. Ceir
rhestr o aelodau'r Grwp mewn atodiad i'r llythyr hwn. Mae'r Grwp yn derbyn cymorth gan fy
swyddogion yn y Tim Polisi Coedwigaeth.

o Ystyried ychwanegu cynrychiolydd Coed Cadw
Fe welwch yn rhestr aelodaeth y Grwp bod dau gynrychiolydd Coed Cadw eisoes yn
aelodau.

e Canfyddiadau'r Grwp
Byddaf yn hysbysu'ch Pwyllgor am ganfyddiadau'r Grwp ar 6l iddynt gyflwyno adroddiad i
mi, a hynny ar él iddynt orffen eu gwaith.

- «m

Alun Davies AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’T tidiglena yrqg@egcyn 50 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Eitem 6.3

P-04-445 : Achub ein cwn a chathod yng Nghymru rhag cael eu
lladd ar y ffyrdd

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, y rhai a lofnodwyd isod, yn galw ar breswylwyr Cymru sy’n
berchen ar gwn a chathod i gefnogi ein deiseb i Lywodraeth Cymru i gael
gwared ar y gwaharddiad ar goleri electronig wedi’u cysylltu a ffensys ffin
anweladwy/ffensys cudd fel y gallwn ddiogelu ein hanifeiliaid anwes rhag
niwed naill ai o: a) Traffig Ffyrdd b) Crwydro i Berygl c¢) Achosi damweiniau a
allai olygu y byddwn ni, perchenogion y cwn a’r cathod, yn gyfreithiol atebol
iddynt.

Prif ddeisebydd: Monima O’Connor

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 15 lonawr 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 10 - Casglodd deiseb gysylltiedig 500 o lofnodion

Tudalen y pecyn 51



Alun Davies AC / AM ¢ fﬁ
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd '\/

Minister for Natural Resources and Food ,J/)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref AD-/00557/14

William Powell AC

Cadeirydd y Pwyligor Deisebau
Ty Hywel

Bae Caerdydd

Caerdydd

CF99 1NA

«( Ebrill 2014

Diolch am eich llythyr dyddiedig 25 Mawrth ynghylch y defnydd o goleri sioc drydan, ac am
anfon yr ohebiaeth rydych wedi ei chael ar y mater ymlaen.

Coleri Sioc Drydan

Mae'r ddeddfwriaeth yng Nghymru sy'n gwahardd y defnydd o goleri trydan mewn grym er
2010. Fel y gwyddoch, yn unol & gweithdrefnau arferol, disgwylir y bydd swyddogion yn
dechrau adolygu'r sefyllfa ar y polisi yn ddiweddarach eleni. Caiff yr ohebiaeth rydych wedi
ei hanfon ymlaen ei chynnwys yn y dystiolaeth a gaiff ei hystyried yn ystod y broses honno.

Byddaf yn ysgrifennu atoch eto pan fydd yr adolygiad yn symud ymlaen.

U\ﬁML/

e

Alun Davies AC /| AM
Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd
Minister for Natural Resources and Food

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Alun.Davies@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i.ailgylchu (100% Printed on 100% recycled paper
T458H S Bécyn 52



P-04-445 Save our Welsh cats & dogs from death on the roads -
Correspondence from the Petitioner to the Clerking Team, 03.05.14

Dear Kayleigh

| would be very pleased, at my own cost to invite the Chairman William
Powell and any other Committee members, at a mutually agreeable date
between May and the end of June to visit a home or (homes) just across the
Severn Bridge in England which has/have an invisible fence installed. There is

a dog training centre further up the M4 in Maidenhead also if desired.
Kind regards

Monima O’Connor

Tudalen y pecyn 53



Eitem 6.4

P-04-458: Cadwch Addysg Bellach yn y Sector Cyhoeddus
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i sicrhau:

1. Y caiff addysg bellach, ynghyd ag asedau sy’n cael arian cyhoeddus, eu
cadw o fewn y sector cyhoeddus.

2. Y bydd colegau’n parhau i ymrwymo i gytundebau cenedlaethol o ran
Addysg Bellach, fel y graddfeydd cyflog cenedlaethol.

3. Y caiff contract Cymru gyfan ei gyflwyno ar gyfer darlithwyr ym maes
Addysg Bellach

4. Na fydd Gweinidogion Cymru yn diddymu colegau na rhoi’r gallu i
golegau drosglwyddo eiddo, hawliau a chyfrifoldebau i gorff arall.

Prif ddeisebydd: UCU Crosskeys Branch
Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 19 Chwefror 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 246

Tudalen y pecyn 54



Ken Skates AC / AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg
Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-458
Ein cyf/Our ref KS/00326/14

William Powell AC
Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Deisebau

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

17 Ebrill 2014
Annwyl William,

Parthed: P-04-458 Cadwch Addysg Bellach yn y Sector Cyhoeddus (18 Chwefror
2014).

Rwy’n ysgrifennu atoch i ateb eich ymholiad ynghylch mater a godwyd mewn deiseb
ddiweddar, lle roeddech yn gofyn am yr wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am yr amserlen ar gyfer
cyflwyno contract Cymru gyfan ar gyfer darlithwyr addysg bellach. Mae fy swyddogion wedi
cysylltu & Colegau Cymru, sef y corff sy’n cynrychioli colegau addysg bellach yng Nghymru,
ac mae’r corff hwnnw wedi datgan fel a ganlyn:

Roedd arolwg o golegau’n dangos bod wyth coleg yn bwriadu gweithredu’r contract
cyffredin o 1 Medi 2014, a hefyd bod un arall lle bydd darlithwyr a rheolwyr, ond nid staff
cymorth busnes, yn symud bryd hynny i’r contract newydd. O fis Medi 2015, bydd un coleg,
ynghyd &’r staff cymorth busnes o’r coleg uchod yn trosglwyddo i’r contract, a bydd dau
goleg arall yn gwneud hynny o fis Medi 2016. Mae yna un coleg sydd heb benderfynu eto.
Mae’r faith bod gan staff yr hawl i beidio & throsglwyddo tan fis Medi 2016 yn golygu na fydd
yr holl staff mewn rhai colegau yn trosglwyddo yn 2014 neu 2015. Fodd bynnag, bydd yr
holl staff wedi trosglwyddo i’r contract cyffredin erbyn 1 Medi 2016.

Gan obeithio bod hyn yn rhoi ddigon o fanylion i ateb eich ymholiad.

Yr eiddoch yn erioed

Ken Skates AC/ AM
Y Dirprwy Weinidog Sgiliau a Thechnoleg
Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400

TUd&I’W‘II\y pecyn 55 Correspondence.Ken.Skates@Wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper




Eitem 6.5

P-04-518 Ciniawau ysgol am ddim yn gyffredinol

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym ni, y rhai sydd wedi llofnodi isod, yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i
gyflwyno cynllun ciniawau poeth am ddim i bob plentyn mewn dosbarthiadau
derbyn, blwyddyn1 a blwyddyn 2.

Gwybodaeth Ychwanegol:

Mae nifer o astudiaethau wedi dangos fod bod a chwant bwyd yn effeithio ar
y gallu i ganolbwyntio, a bod plant sy’n cael digon o faeth yn gwneud yn well
yn yr ysgol. Byddai ymestyn y ddarpariaeth ciniawau ysgol am ddim hefyd yn
helpu teuluoedd i dalu eu costau byw, oherwydd amcangyfrifwyd bod cinio
ysgol cyffredin ar gyfer pob plentyn yn costio £437 y flwyddyn i rieni. Mae
Llywodraeth y DU wedi cyhoeddi y bydd pob plentyn rhwng pump a saith
mlwydd oed yn ysgolion y wladwriaeth yn Lloegr yn cael ciniawau ysgol am
ddim. Rydym ni o’r farn y dylai Llywodraeth Cymru wneud yr un peth.

Prif ddeisebydd: Jane Dodds

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 26 Tachwedd 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 14

Tudalen y pecyn 56



Huw Lewis AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-518
Ein cyf/Our ref HL/02031/13

William Powell AM
AM for Mid & West Wales
Chair Petitions committee

Ty Hywel
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff 2 January 2014
CF99 1NA

committeebusiness@Wales.asi.aov.uk

Dear William

Thank you for you letter of 16 December 2013 in which you enclose a petition on the
provision of free school meals.

We believe in providing free school meals to those who need them most and encourage
those eligible to take them up. Free school meals are an important aspect of our anti-
poverty agenda and a means of reducing health inequalities due to poor diet.

It is important to remember that Wales led the way in the UK by introducing free breakfast in
primary schools in 2004; a scheme which is now well established. Due to recent changes in
legislation, local authorities now have a statutory duty to provide free school breakfasts to all
children of primary school age.

Furthermore, in September this year, the Welsh Government introduced the Healthy Eating
in Schools (Nutritional Standards and Requirements) (Wales) Regulations 2013, which set
out the types of food which can and cannot be provided during the school day, and defines
the nutrient content of school lunches. The Welsh Government has also recently amended
legislation which allows local authorities to charge flexibly for school lunches.

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd - Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
Tudalwwy pecyn 57 Correspondence.Huw.Lewis@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper



With these changes, we aim to provide free meals to those most in need, allow local
authorities the freedom to price their meals more competitively and ensure the food
provided is nutritionally balanced.

Yours sincerely

Huw Lewis AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau
Minister for Education and Skills

Tudalen y pecyn 58



Y g <Y 2 Park House : :
//” O~ 277 Dairy Square N |5 ¢ B g
B Powis Castle ' " \
Welshpool
Powys,
SY21 8RF

jane.dodds13@agmail.com

The National Assembly For Wales,
Cardiff Bay,

Cardiff,

CF99 1NA

20" March 2014
Dear Petitions Committee,

Whilst | appreciate the Minister's response regarding free school meals, | was very much
disappointed by it.

Since | started my petition, it has come to my attention that the Scottish Government has now also
agreed to introduce universal free school meals. | believe this once again shows how important
this is. Welsh families are going to be at a huge disadvantage.

Not only will free school lunches ensure that all pupils are enjoying a healthy lunch, which helps
them concentrate better, but it also helps the family budget. It is also the case that 25% of alll
pupils eligible for free school meals do not even claim their meals. One of the reasons often cited
for this is the fear of stigma. Universal free schools meals would put an end to this fear of stigma.

The Minister referred to free school breakfasts. | welcome this initiative, but see no reason for it to
be an excuse not to introduce free universal lunches. It should be pointed out that only around
24% of primary age pupils in 2012-13 took a free school breakfast. Free school lunches would
reach practically every child.

This policy also has cross-party appeal. While the Liberal Democrats, Conservatives and the
Scottish National Party are in the process of introducing free schools meals, both Labour and
Plaid Cymru’s 2010 General Election manifestos pledged to explore the potential to also introduce
the policy. The benefits are evident. Therefore | call on the Welsh Government to think again and
agree to introduce this policy.

Yours sincerely,

CXM Modds.

Jane Dodds

Tudalen y pecyn 59



Eitem 6.6

P-04-533 Cynllunio Amgylcheddol ar gyfer Safleoedd Tyrbinau
Gwynt ar Raddfa Fach

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i ofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru
basio deddfwriaeth i roi grym i’r gyfraith gynllunio a ganlyn. Byddai’r
cyfreithiau yn gosod amodau ar bob cais ar gyfer tyrbin gwynt nad yw’n rhan
o ddatblygiad fferm wynt masnachol. Gofynnwn yr hyn a ganlyn: 1) Nad yw
tyrbinau o’r fath yn fwy na 47 metr o hyd, hyd at flaen y llafn. 2) Bod gofyn i
50% o’r preswylwyr dros 16 oed sy’n byw o fewn 3km i’r safle arfaethedig
ddarparu llofnod i ddangos eu bod yn cymeradwyo’r cynllun. 3) Bod pob
tyrbin nad yw’n rhan o ddatblygiadau ffermydd gwynt wedi’i gyfyngu i
gyfnod gweithredol o rhwng 06.00 a 21.00 er mwyn gwarchod adar a
mamaliaid sy’n effro yn ystod y nos. 4) Y caiff tystiolaeth ysgrifenedig ei
chynnig a’i darparu i bob preswylfa o fewn 4km i safle arfaethedig, acy
cynigir cyfle iddynt gymryd rhan mewn ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus, er mwyn
cydymffurfio & chonfensiwn Aarhus. 5) Y dylai pob tyrbin gael ei adeiladu
gan ddefnyddio deunyddiau y gellir eu hailgylchu 100% a bod yr holl
sylfeini’n cael eu codi ar ddiwedd y gweithrediadau.

Prif ddeisebydd: GALAR

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 4 Chwefror 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: 433

Tudalen y pecyn 60



Carl Sargeant AC / AM N / (gf

Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio )
Minister for Housing and Regeneration - JL)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-533
Ein cyf/Our ref CS/00428/14

William Powell AC
Cadeirydd y Pwyligor Deisebau

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk "7 Ebrill 2014

Annwyl William

Diolch ichi am eich llythyr dyddiedig 17 Mawrth sy’n cyfeirio at y ffaith bod y Pwyllgor
Deisebau wedi ystyried deiseb oddi wrth GALAR yn gofyn inni basio deddfwriaeth i osod
amryfal amodau ar geisiadau cynllunio am dyrbinau gwynt.

Mae Llywodraeth Cymru am greu economi gynaliadwy, carbon isel i Gymru. Ein nod yw
sicrhau cyfuniad priodol o ddarpariaeth o ran ynni i Gymru, a fydd yn dod &'r manteision
mwyaf posibl i'n heconomi a’n cymunedau, ac a fydd hefyd, ar yr un pryd, yn lleihau
effeithiau amgylcheddol a chymdeithasol i'r graddau mwyaf posibl.

Rwy’n bendant o'r farn y byddai’r ddeddfwriaeth a gynigir yn y ddeiseb yn arwain at lawer
gormod o gyfyngiadau drwy osod amodau ar bob cynnig i godi tyrbinau gwynt. Ni fyddai,
ychwaith, yn ddigon hyblyg i ddarparu ar gyfer yr amgylchiadau unigol a’r nodweddion
penodol o ran safle sydd i'w gweld mewn ceisiadau cynllunio.

Er enghraifft, rwyf o'r farn y byddai’n anodd diffinio'r hyn a olygir wrth dyrbin gwynt
masnachol; gall tyrbinau dros 47m fod yn addas o dan rai amgylchiadau; a byddai mynd ati i
gael caniatad ysgrifenedig trigolion lleol yn waith anodd ei weinyddu a’i fonitro, ac yn cael
effaith niweidiol iawn ar y broses ddatblygu.

Y system gynllunio sydd ohoni ar hyn o bryd yw'r ffordd fwyaf priodol o reoli cynigion am
dyrbinau gwynt. Mae pob cais cynllunio am dyrbinau gwynt yn cael ei ystyried yn unigol gan
awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ac mae’n ofynnol iddyn nhw ymgynghori & thrigolion lleol am y
polisiau a fydd yn cael eu defnyddio wrth benderfynu ar geisiadau. Mae’'n ofynnol hefyd
iddynt ymgynghori &'r trigolion hynny am y ceisiadau cynllunio eu hunain.

Bae Caerdydd - Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailby€lal@nog)pecyn 61 Printed on 100% recycled paper



Gall awdurdodau cynllunio lleol ddefnyddio amodau cynllunio i liniaru unrhyw effeithiau y
gallai cynnig eu cael, os oes ganddo bolisiau priodol, sy’'n seiliedig ar dystiolaeth, y gellir eu
defnyddio i gyfiawnhau camau o’r fath.

Carl Sargeant AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio
Minister for Housing and Regeneration

Tudalen y pecyn 62



GALAR ECOLOGY VOLUNTEER GROYP

Wern Villa, Wern, Llandeilo SA19 7RP Tel.01558 685876 e.mail j.m.shepherd.foster@gmail.com

Your Ref P-04-533

William Powell AM
Chair Petitions Committee
Tuesday, 06 May 2014

Dear Mr Powell,

Our response to the Ministers letter of the 7™ of April with regard to our petition is not able to be
considered a full response as we are time restrained. We did not have sight of the letter till the 30",
April, and including a bank holiday weekend, we are asked to reply by midday of the 6™ of April.

Para two of the Ministers letter sets out the WAG ambition for a low carbon economy for Wales.
We would fully support that, and our group has proposals to accomplish this, which we feel are
more suitable to the Welsh Economy, than the WAG’s over reliance on Wind Energy.

Indeed the Ministers use of the word sustainable is questionable, in that total economic validity for
the turbines this petition objects to rests with subsidies over which the WAG as no control. This is
true for both commercial and private wind turbines. The subsidies are provided by consumers and
industry; and as we are struggling to achieve inward investment in Wales, and the Welsh families
paying for both private and commercial turbines are pro rata, far more likely to be in fuel poverty
than the rest of the UK then using wind as a ‘sustainable’ means of providing a low carbon
economy borders on the cynical. If central government reduce subsidies all turbines become
uneconomic and will not be built, and those built will not operate.

The WAG ambition for a low carbon economy allows commercial wind farm operators access to
the countryside in an unrestricted way, even subverting TAN 8 the WAG’s supposed protection
against overexploitation. Similarly, turbines operated by private individuals are being allowed
without reasonable planning restriction, and while the Commercial wind farm operator’s are outside
Wales the private operator, with the exception of some absentee landlords are local to the problems
they are causing, and real divisions in community relations are being caused.

The ‘open goal’ planning applications for private wind turbine exploitation, has produced “The dash
for cash”, which is neither sustainable nor good for Wales. Rather than pursuing the very real goals
of reduction of CO2 by adaption, (as called for by the IPCC in their 2014 report), the WAG (like
the landowners), are shunting their responsibilities into a technology over which they have no
control, for cash benefits which will not last.

| would request the Petitions Committee allow us time to fully respond to the Ministers letter.
Yours Sincerely

James Shepherd Foster

Technical Adviser GALAR

Tudalen y pecyn 63


mailto:j.m.shepherd.foster@gmail.com

Eitem 6.7

P-04-534 Ymgyrch i ddiogelu YSBYTY ABERTEIFI

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn arwyddo'r ddeiseb hon i ddangos ein cefnogaeth i GYNGOR TREF
ABERTEIFI a

CHYFEILLION YSBYTY ABERTEIFI A'R GYMUNED sy'n galw ar Fwrdd lechyd
Hywel Dda i:

(a) gwrthdroi'r penderfyniad diweddar i gau gwelyau cleifion mewnol yn
Ysbyty Cymunedol Aberteifi;

(b) rhoi amserlen glir ar gyfer dyfodol gwasanaethau iechyd yn Aberteifi a'r
cylch; ac

(c) gweithio tuag at gael Ysbyty newydd, gyda gwelyau, yn Aberteifi, , cyn
gynted a phosibl.

Prif ddeisebydd: Chyfeillion Ysbyty Aberteifi A'r Gymuned

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 4 Chwefror 2014

Nifer y llofnodion: TBC

Tudalen y pecyn 64



Mark Drakeford AC / AM gﬁffﬁ;

Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol ,
Minister for Health and Social Services — ;ﬂ)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-534
Ein cyf/Our ref MD/01262/14

William Powell AM

committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk 2 April 2014

Thank you for your letter of 17 March, following the petition from Cardigan Hospital
Community League of Friends, regarding the future of Cardigan Hospital and health care in
the area.

This is essentially a local matter that is being taken forward by Hywel Dda University Health
Board as part of the strategic plans for delivering safe and sustainable services as set out in
the consultation document “Your Health, Your Future”. Under the plans, the Health Board is
to put in place a new delivery model for care in Cardigan that involves a new integrated care
centre whilst alternative beds would be provided through a range of existing facilities,
including Tregaron Hospital and local nursing and residential care homes. This will ensure
that no beds will be lost to the County.

A key feature of these proposals is the new integrated care centre. | have received
assurances that the outline business case will be submitted in July 2014, and subject to my
approval, will allow for a start on the new development next year.

The Health Board are to convene a programme of engagement events over the coming
months to give local people the opportunity to view the plans and to discuss the community
model with the University Health Board.

| recently made a statement setting out the outline terms of reference for a study of the
issues and opportunities for providing accessible, high quality, safe and sustainable health
services which are best suited to the specific needs of people living in Mid Wales. The
Welsh Institute of Health and Social Care has been appointed to undertake the study and
ensure its independence.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford @wales. gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ai@"mmeppiy) pecyn 65 Printed on 1007 recycled paper



The study will include the full range of health services and consider the whole Mid Wales
area, including issues of providing services across Health Board boundaries and across the
border with England. Opportunities for utilising innovative technologies such as telemedicine
will also be within the scope. There will be an opportunity to feed into the study, and | will
pass your letter to the study team to ensure that contact is made.

When the study is complete, we will expect Hywel Dda, Powys and Betsi Cadwaladr Health
Boards, which are responsible for meeting the health needs of people living in Mid Wales, to
respond to its findings through the refresh of Medium Term Plans undertaken by all Health
Boards in the Autumn.

| hope you find this helpful.
‘?9"3:—% s U s

Mark Drakeford AC/ AM
Y Gweinidog lechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Tudalen y pecyn 66



Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

'~ Hywel Dda
a"o N HS | Hywel Dda University
b Health Board

Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda

Ein cyf/Our ref:
Llys Myrddin, Lon Winch, Hwlffordd,

Gofynnwch am/Please ask for:  Chris Martin Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB

Rhif Ffon /Telephone: 01437 771240 PRHIE B (RS TR

Ffacs/Facsimile: 01437 771222 Hywel Dda University Health Board Headquarters
E-bost/E-mail: Chris.martin@wales.nhs.uk I\PA:r:lSrsoE:suhritr’e\{VISr::&LfgeBy Haverfordwest,
Date: 4 February 2014 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220

William Powell AC/AM

Chair

Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

Dear Mr Powell

Following on from your question at FMQs last week and in the light of the
petition you have received regarding the proposed Service Changes and
reprovision of Cardigan Hospital as Chair of the Petitions Committee please find
enclosed a copy of the letter I have sent to the Chair of Hywel Dda CHC
including a fact sheet.

I would be happy to discuss in more detail if you would find it useful. Please
contact my PA on the above number to arrange.

Your/s Sincerely

/
<

Chris Martin

Chairman
Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda Hywel Dda University Health Board Headquarters Cadeirydd / Chairman
Llys Myrddin, Lén Winch, Hwilffordd, Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest, Mr Chris Martin
Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SB
Rhif Ffén: (01437) 771220 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220 Prif Weithredwr /Chief Executive
Rhif Ffacs: (01437) 771222 Fax Nr: (01437) 771222 Yr Athro/Professor Trevor Purt

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dl%%@a%&%%@d §eZhyd Prifysgol Lleol Hywel Dda

Hywel Dda University Health Board is the operational name of Hywel Dda University Local Health Board
Mae Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda yn amgylchedd di-fwg Hywel Dda University Health Board operates a smoke free environment



Q GIG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol
b v m e o | Hywel Dda

d~'/p N HS | Hywel Dda University
*wairrs | Health Board

< [

Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda

Ein cyf/Our ref:
Llys Myrddin, Lén Winch, Hwiffordd,

Gofynnwch am/Please ask for:  Chris Martin Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB

Rhif Ffén /Telephone: 01437 771240 Rhif Ffon: (01437) 771220

Ffacs/Facsimile: 01437 771222 Hywel Dda University Health Board Headquarters
’ gy . . Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest,

E-bost/E-mail: Chris.martin@wales.nhs.uk Pembrokeshire. SAG1 1SB

Date: 4 February 2014 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220

Mr A L Wales

Community Health Council
Suite 1, Cedar Court
Havens Head Business Park
Milford Haven
Pembrokeshire

SA73 3LS

Dear Tony

PROPOSED SERVICE CHANGE AT CARDIGAN HOSPITAL — CLOSURE OF BEDS
eIt A LARDIGAN HOSPITAL — CLOSURE OF BEDS

Thank you for your letter dated 23 January 2014 and your request for the Health Board to
undertake a formal consultation on the provision of in-patient beds at Cardigan Hospital.

The Health Board is fully cognisant of the framework relating to consultation, both in terms of the
Welsh Government Guidance for Engagement and Consultation on Changes to Health Services
(2011) (the Consultation Guidance) and the legal requirements established by case law.

You were part of the discussions at the Board Meeting held on 30 January 2014 where the
decision was made that consultation on this issue was not appropriate. | will summarise the
reasons for this below.

e The move of beds from within community hospitals into a mixed model outside of hospital was
covered in our original consultation “Your Health; Your Future” (page 25 of the main
consultation document). Our strategy was made clear in that exercise and the public was
given the opportunity to comment. Whilst that consultation was not site specific, we have
therefore already consulted on our strategic direction and the changes this would lead to.

® Notwithstanding this, consultation is required for substantial service change. This decision we
do not believe constitutes such a change. The closure of a small number of beds (8 in total;
with only 4 currently open) on a site that is clinically (and environmentally) unsuitable for
patients and their reprovision elsewhere does not, we believe, constitute substantial or

significant service change.

Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda Hywel Dda University Health Board Headquarters Cadeirydd / Chairman
Llys Myrddin, Lén Winch, Hwilffordd, Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest, Mr Chris Martin
Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SB
Rhif Ffon: (01437) 771220 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220 Prif Weithredwr /Chief Executive
Rhif Ffacs: (01437) 771222 Tudalen Y pecyn &771222 Yr Athro/Professor Trevor Purt

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Lleol Hywel Dda
Hywel Dda University Health Board is the operational name of Hywel Dda University Local Health Board

Mae Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda yn amavichedd di-fwa  Huwel Paa @ inisercis, Liomtis oo .



Q G IG Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Hywel Dda

N HS Hywel Dda University
Health Board

Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda,

Ein cyf/Our ref: TP/NG Llys Myrddin, Lén Winch, Hwlffordd,
) . . Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB
Gofynnwch am/Please ask for:  Trevor Purt, Chief Executive Rhif Ffon: (01437) 771220
Rhif Ffén /Telephone: 01267 239582
Ffacs/Facsimile: Hywel Dda University Health Board Headquarters
. Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest,
E-bost/E-mail: Trevor.purt@wales.nhs.uk Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SB
Date: 24 March 2014 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220

William Powell AM

Chair, Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CG99 1NA

Dear William

PETITION — CARDIGAN TOWN COUNCIL AND CARIDGAN HOSPITAL LEAGUE
OF FRIENDS

Thank you for your letter P-04-534 dated 17 March 2014 relating to the petition to
overturn the Health Board’s decision to close in-patient beds in the current Cardigan
Hospital. | will answer each of the issues in turn:

a. Overtumn the recent decision to close all in-patient beds in Cardigan
Community Hospital.

The attached paper shows the rationale for the decision to close a small
number of beds within Cardigan Hospital but it is worth bringing out the main
points here.

e The move of beds from within community hospitals into a mixed model
outside of hospital was covered in our original consultation “Your Health;
Your Future” and is wholly in line with Welsh Government policy direction.
Our planned strategy was made clear in that exercise and the public was
given the opportunity to comment with the majority being supportive.
Whilst that consultation was not site specific in terms of bed reductions,
the Health Board has already consulted on our strategic direction and the
changes this would lead to in terms of a reduction of beds in hospital

settings.
Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda Hywel Dda University Health Board Headquarters Cadeirydd / Chairman
Llys Myrddin, Lén Winch, Hwiffordd, Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest, Mr Chris Martin
Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SB
Rhif Ffon: (01437) 771220 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220 Prif Weithredwr /Chief Executive
Rhif Ffacs: (01437) 771222 Tudalen y baéEyﬁ1@Q 771222 Yr Athro/Professor Trevor Purt

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Hywel Dda
Hywel Dda Health Board is the operational name of Hywel Dda Local Health Board



e The closure of a small number of beds (12 in total: with only 4 open in
January 2014) on a site that is clinically (and environmentally) unsuitable
for patients and their reprovision elsewhere does not, we believe,
constitute substantial or significant service change.

e The beds are not being lost to Ceredigion, but have been reprovided in a
different way through the commissioning of beds (with GP access) in
nursing and residential care settings in the Cardigan area.

It is also important to be cognisant of the wider context.

Our early equality analysis showed the vast majority of patients to be elderly
and the likely negative impact would be in relation to being placed in a bed
distant from their home and support. To mitigate this, alternative beds have
been commissioned in the Cardigan area and elsewhere. Patients are being
placed in the most appropriate setting taking into account where they live and
their clinical need.

From a clinical perspective, the beds in the hospital were often used

inappropriately — with the level of care required equating to that provided in a
nursing home environment. A more appropriate level of care - with outreach
support from the relevant therapies — is now being provided in a non-hospital

setting.

The Health Board is not intending to revisit the decision made on 30 January
2014.

b. Provide a clear timetable regarding future health provision in the Cardigan
area

The future plans for Cardigan, including the proposed integrated care centre,
are in line with the Health Board'’s strategy; this includes the development of
community services and providing care closer to home. The expectation of a
like for like replacement Hospital is inappropriate to deliver 21% Century

healthcare.

The current community services are being integrated to form Community
Resource teams within Ceredigion. This will work will bring together a range
of community teams, including District Nurses, acute response teams,
reablement teams and social care services. The range of services provided
will be extended to allow more people of all ages to receive care at home
(including palliative care and continuing care) and access to specialist care
will be provided. Staff will transfer from the in patient service to a variety

of community services following a period of training.

The Health Board is committed to progressing the project for the new Centre
as quickly as possible and is working closely with stakeholders (including the
Town Council, the CHC and the League of Friends) through a well established
Stakeholder Programme Board where detailed discussions on the timetable

Pencadlys Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda Hywel Dda University Health Board Headquarters Cadeirydd / Chairman
Llys Myrddin, Lén Winch, Hwiffordd, Merlins Court, Winch Lane, Haverfordwest, Mr Chris Martin
Sir Benfro, SA61 1SB Pembrokeshire, SA61 1SB
Rhif Ffén: (01437) 771220 Tel Nr: (01437) 771220 Prif Weithredwr /Chief Executive

Fax Nr: (01437) 771222 Yr Athro/Professor Trevor Purt
Tudalen y pecyn 70

Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda yw enw gweithredol Bwrdd lechyd Lleol Prifysgol Hywel Dda
Hywel Dda Health Board is the operational name of Hywel Dda Local Health Board

Rhif Ffacs: (01437) 771222

e e e e haAd difwa Hwvel Dda University Health Board operates a smoke free environment



Bwrdd lechyd Prifysgol

Q,Qo GIG
Hywel Dda
~°7 N H S U:l\ivers?ty Health Board

CYFARFOD BWRDD IECHYD
HEALTH BOARD MEETING

. | 30 January 2014

CARDIGAN HOSPITAL — IN-PATIENT FACILITIES

Paul Hawkins, Director of Operations
Chris Wright, Director of Corporate Services
Paul Hawkins, Director of Operations
Chris Wright, Director of Corporate Services

Pwrpas yr adroddiad /Purpose of the Report (dilewch fel yn addas / delete as appropriate)

, Ar Gyfer Ar Gyfer
uGymeradwro | commogastn | Pendertyniad | ACrE Calotant
For Endorsement For Decision

X
ADRODDIAD SCAA /SBAR REPORT

Sefyllfa / Situation
Against a background of concerns relating to staffing levels, clinical standards and clinical governance

standards and issues in relation to the hospital environment and levels of care of patients, the Corporate
Director’s Group determined that the in-patient facilities at Cardigan Hospital should be re-provided in a
mixed economy model.

More recently the CHC has indicated that it wishes the Health Board to undertake a formal consultation on
this issue.

The purpose of the paper is to firstly seek endorsement of the decision to close the in-patient beds and
secondly to seek the Board’s support for a programme of continuous engagement with stakeholders and
the population on this issue (and on the development of the new Community Resource Centre for
Cardigan)

Cefndir_/Background

CLINICAL

Current Position

Following clinical governance concerns the in-patient beds (8) in Cardigan Hospital were closed to
admissions in early December (with only three in-patients at that time) and agreement reached at the
Corporate Director’s Group that the remaining beds were unsustainable.

The active beds are planned to close towards the end of February.

No beds will be lost in the county — they will be re-provided through alternative means — and GPs will have
direct access to them. These beds will be supported by community and therapy services.

Outpatient services will continue to be provided within the hospital, and will remain until they transfer to the
planned integrated care centre.

Staffing and safety issues
A combination of factors affected the safe and sustainable operation of in-patient facilities in Cardigan

Hospital.

e Concerns had been expressed by qualified nursing staff in relation to staffing levels (particularly lone

Tudalefney pecyn 71




The new development is not referred to as a hospital. The ambulatory care services will transfer and
additional integrated services will be provided in what is classed as an integrated care centre.

The Health Board is committed to progressing the project for the new Centre as quickly as possible and is
working closely with stakeholders (including the Town Council, the CHC and the League of Friends) and
the service model will dictate the configuration of the development.

Consultation
The Health Board is required to work within the framework relating to consultation (Welsh Government

Guidance for Engagement and Consultation on Changes to Health Services (2011) (the Consultation
Guidance) and the legal requirements established by case law (including the Gunning Principles which are
widely recognised as the initial test for the conduct of consultations).

The initial issue to consider is whether the closure of a small number of beds (8 in total; with only 4
currently open) on a site that is clinically (and environmentally) unsuitable for patients and their re-provision
elsewhere does or does not constitute substantial or significant service change. Whilst there is no formal
definition of “substantial” in this context, considerable, large and extensive are recognised dictionary
definitions. It is therefore considered that the proposed change does not meet the “substantial” criteria.

The Consultation Guidance is also clear that consultation should be the exception rather than the rule. A
period of formal consultation would take a minimum of six months to be undertaken appropriately and for
the feedback to be conscientiously considered; the clinical imperative means the Health Board would need
to close the beds before this process was completed with no alternative options. This would clearly impact
on the conduct of a consultation and would raise a potentially significant issue in relation to consultation on
a pre-determined decision which is one of the key principles in law.

From a legal perspective and to satisfy the Gunning principles, any consultation should be meaningful and
give consultees the opportunity to influence the final outcome. In the circumstances surrounding Cardigan,
no alternative options to those already described have been identified and the beds in the Hospital must be
re-provided. There would therefore be no opportunity for stakeholders and the population to influence the
outcome on what is essentially an operational decision made on safety grounds.

In lieu of consultation, the Guidance suggests that ongoing dialogue would often pre-empt the need for
formal consultation and currently that is the intention.

The CHC was alerted to the closure to admission and the subsequent closure of the beds, recognising that
these decisions were taken quickly on the basis of safety with professional advice to stop admissions
received. This communication was at both operational (county) level and through direct Chair to Chair
conversations. The planned process of dialogue/engagement would include continued communication
with the Community Health Council (particularly in relation to the beds we will commission and the future
service model).

In addition, it is intended to maintain a dialogue with local stakeholders through the Programme Board for
the planned Resource Centre (which has been functioning for some time) and through directed
communications to the local population — both in relation to the re-provision of current beds and the
development of the new Centre. We also intend to undertake a programme of engagement events over
the coming months to give local people the opportunity to view the plans for the new Centre and discuss
the community model with Health Board representatives.

A meeting was recently held with a range of politicians (both local and national) where the situation was
discussed and agreement made for this dialogue to continue.

Also relevant is that our community service model was described in detail in our earlier listening and
engagement and consultation process “Your Health; Your Future”. This made it clear that we would be
moving away from a hospital model of in-patient care and providing more services through the virtual ward
and through alternative community services provided at home. The public showed overwhelming support
for these principles of care closer to home.

Tudalen ypetyin 72




The new development is not referred to as a hospital. The ambulatory care services will transfer and
additional integrated services will be provided in what is classed as an integrated care centre.

The Health Board is committed to progressing the project for the new Centre as quickly as possible and is
working closely with stakeholders (including the Town Council, the CHC and the League of Friends) and
the service model will dictate the configuration of the development.

Consultation
The Health Board is required to work within the framework relating to consultation (Welsh Government

Guidance for Engagement and Consultation on Changes to Health Services (2011) (the Consultation
Guidance) and the legal requirements established by case law (including the Gunning Principles which are
widely recognised as the initial test for the conduct of consultations).

The initial issue to consider is whether the closure of a small number of beds (8 in total; with only 4
currently open) on a site that is clinically (and environmentally) unsuitable for patients and their re-provision
elsewhere does or does not constitute substantial or significant service change. Whilst there is no formal
definition of “substantial” in this context, considerable, large and extensive are recognised dictionary
definitions. It is therefore considered that the proposed change does not meet the “substantial” criteria.

The Consultation Guidance is also clear that consultation should be the exception rather than the rule. A
period of formal consultation would take a minimum of six months to be undertaken appropriately and for
the feedback to be conscientiously considered; the clinical imperative means the Health Board would need
to close the beds before this process was completed with no alternative options. This would clearly impact
on the conduct of a consultation and would raise a potentially significant issue in relation to consultation on
a pre-determined decision which is one of the key principles in law.

From a legal perspective and to satisfy the Gunning principles, any consultation should be meaningful and
give consultees the opportunity to influence the final outcome. In the circumstances surrounding Cardigan,
no alternatiive options to those already described have been identified and the beds in the Hospital must be
re-provided. There would therefore be no opportunity for stakeholders and the population to influence the
outcome on what is essentially an operational decision made on safety grounds.

In lieu of consultation, the Guidance suggests that ongoing dialogue would often pre-empt the need for
formal consultation and currently that is the intention.

The CHC was alerted to the closure to admission and the subsequent closure of the beds, recognising that
these decisions were taken quickly on the basis of safety with professional advice to stop admissions
received. This communication was at both operational (county) level and through direct Chair to Chair
conversations. The planned process of dialogue/engagement would include continued communication
with the Community Health Council (particularly in relation to the beds we will commission and the future
service model).

In addition, it is intended to maintain a dialogue with local stakeholders through the Programme Board for
the planned Resource Centre (which has been functioning for some time) and through directed
communications to the local population — both in relation to the re-provision of current beds and the
development of the new Centre. We also intend to undertake a programme of engagement events over
the coming months to give local people the opportunity to view the plans for the new Centre and discuss
the community model with Health Board representatives.

A meeting was recently held with a range of politicians (both local and national) where the situation was
discussed and agreement made for this dialogue to continue.

Also relevant is that our community service model was described in detail in our earlier listening and
engagement and consultation process “Your Health; Your Future”. This made it clear that we would be
moving away from a hospital model of in-patient care and providing more services through the virtual ward
and through alternative community services provided at home. The public showed overwhelming support
for these principles of care closer to home.

Tudafé#t y Ppecyn 73




IMPACT ASSESSMENT ANNEX

| 30 January 2014
" | REPORT ON CARDIGAN HOSPITAL — IN-PATIENT FACILITIES

Paul Hawkins, Director of Operations

| Chris Wright, Director of Corporate Services

. | Paul Hawkins, Director of Operations

| Chris Wright, Director of Corporate Services
T ASSESSMENT ANNEX

The purpose of this annex is to support the Board’s scrutiny process by explaining the impact

assessment of the key areas of action against each of the following domains before any decisions or

recommendations are made:

Service Impact

Patient/Public Impact

Clinical Impact

Staff Engagement Impact

Deliverability

Legal Impact

e  Reputational Impact

Service Impact

e Confirmation of the decision to close the in-patient beds in the hospital will mean that the hospital will
only provide out-patient and MIU services until the new Centre is operational. A process of ongoing
review of the proposed revised model will be undertaken

e Discussions are ongoing with the local Authority and other stakeholders to ensure that wider impacts
are considered

e To maintain the service in its current setting would require investment in the hospital environment in
relation to health and safety and potentially DDA requirements; in view of the intended OBC for the
new centre being submitted in Autumn 2014 capital investment in the fabric of Cardigan’s in-patient
facilities at this time would not be value for money

e The introduction of a robust community service and alternative bed provision will be carefully monitored
in order to demonstrate the effectiveness of the service

Patient/Public Impact

e There is a planned programme of ongoing dialogue with stakeholders and the wider public over the
coming months in lieu of a formal consultation to increase understanding of the current and new model

e The “community model” was explicit within the Health Board’s listening and engagement and
consultation “Your Health; Your Future” which is consistent with WG policy (including the Rural Health
Plan) and received widespread support.

e The initial equality impact assessment has shown us that the majority of patients are elderly and the
potential likely impacts relate to geography (ie where patients are resident and the potential of being
isolated from their carers/families). This impact will be mitigated as follows:

o Location of alternative beds — the intent is to commission alternative beds with a number of
providers in and around Cardigan and elsewehere (including potentially Crymch and
Tregaron)

o Patients wherever possible will be placed in the most clinically and geographically
appropriate location (including where appropriate their own home) based on their personal
circumstances and needs assessment

o To ensure that community teams outreach to provide the necessary services (eg OT,
physio, etc)

Clinical Impact

e The county team are continuing to involve all relevant clinical staff in the development of appropriate

pathways and community support services
¢ Clinical governance concerns have been raised within the Hospital in relation to the current model

Page 5 of 6
Tudalen y pecyn 74



Q GIG Bwrdd lechyd

5o Hywel Dda
B' \ Fi S Health Board

*3‘, «\qé 3&?&
N S Y Calon * ﬁ
5% afag S0
“ lechyd Licol
%,,‘4/}0{;:? _,?l- " N Stonewall ==
e it [ VOV Y LIVES | o The Heart of Y oM 3
i 10000 Fwisaw Local Health mmmm“

DATGANIAD I'R WASG - PRESS RELEASE

For immediate release 24 March 2014
Cardigan moves a step closer to new health and social care facility

Representatives from the local community had an opportunity to learn more about the concept
and plans for a new and modern healthcare service in Cardigan at a stakeholder meeting held by
Hywel Dda University Health Board on 20 March.

The meeting, attended by Chairman Mr Chris Martin, received an update on progress in relation
to the new integrated care development which will provide a wider range of health and social care

services for people of all ages.

Representatives from a number of key groups displayed information about how their services will
integrate into this new model of care, including University Health Board staff, the third sector, local

authority and partner organisations.

Architects and developers have been appointed and ground investigation work is set to begin on
the site from the end of March. The University Health Board is committed to proceeding at pace
with the scheme and the Outline Business Case for the development is anticipated to be
submitted for approval by the Welsh Government at the end of July 2014. The new build is
planned to start in April 2015.

Chairman Chris Martin said: “We are very delighted with the level of enthusiasm and support
shown by our stakeholders. The only way to deliver quality services for our population is to do it
together and this development in Cardigan involves more joint working than we have ever seen
before. There is also a commitment by the developers to utilise local traders and businesses in
the development.

‘| am grateful for the continuing support of all our stakeholders, the local community and the
Health Minister. We will continue to engage with and involve the Cardigan community as we look
forward to the next phase in creating this new, modern facility to bring care closer to home”.

“In the meantime, | would like to reassure people that Cardigan Hospital will not close and will
continue to deliver outpatient services for the community until the new integrated resource centre
development is completed.”

Public engagement activities are being planned to take place in Cardigan over the coming months
and further information will be available soon.

Tudalen y pecyn 75



Eitem 6.8

P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo Caerdydd

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Mae’r ddeiseb hon yn gofyn am ymrwymiad gan Lywodraeth Cymru i sefydlu
ymchwiliad cyhoeddus i’'r digwyddiadau o amgylch y Gyfnewidfa Lo ac i
gefnogi’r farn gyhoeddus sy’n ceisio diogelu a gwarchod yr adeilad.

Mae’r Gyfnewidfa Lo yn un o adeiladau pwysicaf Caerdydd ac yn un o’r
adeiladau mwyaf godidog yng Nghymru. Yn y Gyfnewidfa Lo y cafodd y
cytundeb miliwn o bunnoedd cyntaf ei wneud yn ystod oes aur ddiwydiannol
y ddinas (mae hyn yn cyfateb i dros £100 miliwn heddiw). Fodd bynnag, yn
hytrach na pharchu’r adeilad arbennig hwn, mae Cyngor Caerdydd yn cynnig
dymchwel prif gorff yr adeilad, gan gadw dim ond y ffasadau.

Os bydd hyn yn digwydd, yna bydd y tu mewn godidog gyda’i arwyddocad
hanesyddol aruthrol yn cael ei golli am byth. Mae’r adeilad gradd 2*
rhestredig hwn yn haeddu gwell, ac mae’n rhaid i farn y cyhoedd gael ei
chlywed.

Mae’r Cyngor wedi bod yn dweud ers blwyddyn ei fod ar fin cwympo. Nid oes
unrhyw waith wedi cael ei wneud, ond nid oes unrhyw dystiolaeth amlwg bod
yr adeilad ar fin cwympo. Mae yna amheuaeth a fyddai Cyngor Caerdydd yn
gallu defnyddio pwerau adran 78 o dan y Ddeddf Adeiladu i ddatblygu’i
gynlluniau, ac mae angen ymchwilio hyn yn agored.

Mae cymaint o dreftadaeth gymdeithasol ac adeiledig Bae Caerdydd wedi
cael ei dinistrio.

Mae’n aneglur pam mae’r cyngor yn gwrthod gweld y gwerth o adfery
Gyfnewidfa Lo i warchod yr adeilad eiconig hwn ar gyfer defnydd a mwynhad
cenedlaethau’r dyfodol.

Mae’r materion hyn o ddiddordeb mawr i’r cyhoedd, ac mae’n hanfodol bod

ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus agored yn digwydd i adolygu’r materion.

Prif ddeisebydd: Jon Avent

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Mawrth 2014

Tudalen y pecyn 76



Nifer y llofnodion: TBC

Tudalen y pecyn 77



John Griffiths AC /AM
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon
Minister for Culture and Sport

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-04-539
Ein cyf/Our ref JG-00366-14

William Powell AM

Chair Petitions committee
Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF99 1NA [ % April 2014
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Ne o~ W S

/
Thank you for your letters of 25 March to Cadw and to me about the petition from Jon Avent
seeking a commitment from the Welsh Government to set up a public enquiry into the
events surrounding the Coal Exchange, Cardiff, and to support public opinion which seeks

to protect and conserve the building. | am replying to both letters as the historic
environment and Cadw are within my ministerial portfolio.

The Coal Exchange is an exceptionally important grade 11* listed building located within the
Mount Stuart Square conservation area. | understand that Cardiff Council is currently
considering the possibility of facilitating the conversion of this privately owned building into a
business centre and has undertaken emergency works under section 78 of the Buildings
Act 1984 to protect public health and safety. | also understand that the Council has been in
contact with the Prince’s Regeneration Trust and asked it to produce options for a rescue
plan for the building. Any preferred rescue plan may be the subject of an application to the
Heritage Lottery Fund.

My officials in Cadw have been in regular contact with Cardiff Council and have arranged a
further meeting later this month to inform the next steps. Cadw has already been providing
advice to the Council about the parameters within which it must operate given the
significance of this listed building. Cadw welcomes the Council’s intention to protect the
listed building and is supportive of its actions in principle, but has expressed reservations
about the extent of internal demolition that a proposed business use may entail. It has been
explained that any demolition would need to be carefully justified and the Council has been
asked to consider more benign options.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd « Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0845 010 4400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.John.Griffiths@wales. gsi.gov.uk

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’Taidekenm (yopecyn 78 Printed on 100% recycled paper



The proper mechanism for considering any proposal to alter or demolish any part of the
building to create a business centre is through an application for listed building consent
(Ibc), although clearly the demolition of any listed structure is an option of last resort
requiring comprehensive justification. Those concerned about the extent of any proposed
demolition will have the opportunity to submit comments through the statutory requirement
for the Council to publicly advertise an application for Ibc and invite comments.

Each application is considered on its merits in the light of the Welsh Government’s Land
Use Planning Policy — Planning Policy Wales (PPW) - and circular guidance which indicate
that there should be a general presumption in favour of the preservation of listed buildings,
and the retention of those buildings that make a positive contribution to the character and
appearance of a conservation area. PPW explains that the demolition of any grade | or
grade II* listed building should be wholly exceptional and require the strongest justification.

In determining an application for the total or substantial demolition of a listed building,
authorities should take into account the condition of the building; the cost of repairing and
maintaining it in relation to its importance and to the value derived from its continued use;
the adequacy of efforts made to retain the building in use, and the merits of alternative
proposals for the site. The Welsh Government would not expect consent to be given
without convincing evidence that all reasonable efforts have been made to sustain existing
uses, or to find viable new uses, and that these efforts have failed, that the preservation of
the building in some form of charitable or community ownership is not possible or suitable,
or that redevelopment would produce substantial benefits for the community which would
decisively outweigh the loss resulting from demolition.

The relevant documents are available through the following web links:

PPW http://wales.gov.uk/topics/planning/policy/ppw/?lang=en

Circular 61/96 and 1/98
http://wales.qgov.uk/topics/planning/policy/circulars/welshofficecirculars/?lang=en

| trust that you will agree that these documents along with the level of justification that is
required to accompany an application for Ibc provide the necessary assurance that the
significance of the building will be carefully considered in determining any proposal for the
site.

It is inappropriate for either Cadw or me to comment on the merits of any proposals for the
building as we must not prejudice the decision making process involved with an application
for Ibc. Any such application may either be made by the Council or a private individual or
company but either way Cadw has a role in the process. The Minister for Housing and
Regeneration will determine an application for Ibc made by the Council and Cadw will be
asked to inform the decision making process by providing a specialist assessment on the
merits of the application. Alternatively, an application for Ibc by a private person or
company would be determined by the Council but before approving any application, Cadw
must be given the opportunity to recommend if the application should be called-in for
determination by the Welsh Ministers. In either scenario, Cadw will look very carefully at all
the pertinent issues in preparing its advice.

Turning now to the Buildings Act 1984, | have sought procedural guidance from the officials
of the Minister for Housing and Regeneration who has policy responsibility in this area.
Emergency powers under section 78 of the Act are exercisable by the Council rather than
the Welsh Government. It is for the Council to address any concerns that the petitioner may
have about the manner in which the Council might have exercised those powers.

Tudalen y pecyn 79



In terms of process, Section 78 provides for the local authority to undertake emergency
measures where a building or structure is in such a state as to be dangerous and immediate
action should be taken to remove the danger. The action undertaken by the local authority
is whatever may be necessary to remove the danger. If the building is a listed building, the
local authority still has to assess the necessary action to protect public safety within the
scope of section 78. The Welsh Government has no powers to intervene.

In terms of costs, the local authority may recover any expenses it reasonably incurs from
the owner of the building. If the Court determines that the local authority was not justified in
exercising their powers under section 78, the authority’s expenses are not recoverable. If
an owner or occupier sustains damage as a result of the authority exercising its powers
under section 78, they can apply to the magistrates’ court and may be awarded
compensation if the authority was not justified in doing so.

For my part, | would also highlight the discretionary powers that are available to the Council
to intervene and undertake works which appear to be urgently necessary for the
preservation of an unoccupied listed building. These powers are available under section 54
of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and provide a
mechanism to repair a listed building’s historic fabric rather than having to possibly revert to
more extreme or emergency measures. The use of these powers can also serve to
alleviate the need to incur substantial sums of expenditure at a later date when a listed
building may require more radical intervention.

Finally, if he has not already done so, | would suggest that Mr Avent outlines his concerns to
the Council and requests an explanation of its approach. These should be addressed to the
Council’s Director of Strategic Planning, Highways, Traffic and Transportation in the first
instance. If the response is not satisfactory then it is open to Mr Avent to ask the Council’'s
Monitoring Officer to investigate his concerns. The Monitoring Officer has a duty to inform
the Council when he considers that the Council’s actions are likely to breach legislation or
the Local Government Code of Practice.

If, after pursuing matters with the Monitoring Officer there are still concerns, Mr Avent may
wish to consider taking matters up with the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales who can
investigate instances of personal injustice that have arisen through maladministration. The
Ombudsman will, however, direct complainants to exhaust all other avenues of complaint,
including those available via the local authority, before he will consider an investigation.
The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales can be contacted at 1 Ffordd yr Hen Gae,
Pencoed, CF35 5LJ or by telephone on 0845 601 0987.

| hope my reply is of help.

Wurvs/&\ﬂ——\)

e

John Griffiths AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon
Minister for Culture and Sport

Tudalen y pecyn 80



Tudalen y pecyn 81



James Hughes

Conservation Adviser

Direct line 020 8747 5892
james@victoriansociety.org.uk

THE VICTORIAN SOCIETY

The champion for Victorian and Edwardian architecture

Paul Orders Your reference:

Chief Executive Our reference: 2014/03/009
Cardiff County Council

County Hall 14 March 2014

CARDIFF

CA10 4UW

C2C@cardiff.gov.uk

Dear Mr Orders

RE: Coal Exchange, Mount Stuart Square, Cardiff (Grade II*, 1884-5 with interior
remodelling of 1911, Ewin Seward and Thomas)

Cardiff’'s Coal Exchange is one of Wales’s most important and impressive historic
buildings. In its heyday it was the heart of the country’s coal trade, which was on an
incomparable scale. The building was both symbolic of and the means by which
Cardiff achieved its staggering position as the world’s leading trader of ‘black gold'.

The Victorian Society is extremely and increasingly alarmed by the treatment this
remarkably important building continues to receive; concerned at the unwillingness of
the Council to engage with or respond to interested parties; and very worried by what
appear to be relatively advanced, and singularly harmful, plans for the future of the
building.

As you will be aware, the plight of the Coal Exchange and the uncertainty over its
future has caused a great deal of concern, among both heritage organisations and the
wider public. In the context of this chorus of concern the apparent unwillingness of the
Council to engage and the opaqueness of its dealings so far is deeply frustrating.
Despite numerous attempts to contact the Council | have yet to receive a substantive
response.

The Minutes of the Council’s Cabinet Meeting on the 16 January and the Report
provided for the Cabinet Meeting on the 29 January answer some questions. They
confirm, for example, that the Council is entering into an agreement with the developer
Macob Exchange Ltd to undertake a “mixed use development” of the Coal Exchange
to create what is described as a “business centre”; they underline what seems to be
the Council’s conviction that the building is in a perilous state of disrepair; they
demonstrate that there has been on-going dialogue with a number of organisations to
discuss uses and approaches, including the Heritage Lottery Fund and CADW; finally,
they confirm the expenditure of £900,000 on ‘contractor costs’, ‘statutory
undertakings’, ‘professional fees’ and ‘other project costs’.

Patron Vice Presidents 1 Priory Gardens, London w4 1TT
HRH The Duke of Gloucester KG, GCVO Sir David Cannadine Telephone 020 8994 1019
President The Lord Howarth of Newport CBE admin@victoriansociety.org.uk

Sir Simon Jenkins www.victoriansociety.org.uk
Griff Rhys Jones
Fiona MacCarthy OBE

Professor Hilary Grainger Tudalen y pecyn 82

Registered Charity No. 1081435. Company Limited by Guarantee. Registered in England No. 3940996. Regsitered office as above.

The Lord Briggs

Chair



The Investment Prospectus entitled Time For The Coal Exchange includes a number
of plans and drawings of a projected scheme for the Coal Exchange, which would
involve demolishing and rebuilding a large portion of the interior of the building. The
drawings illustrate a large glazed roof looming disproportionately over the building’s
front fagade. We are aware that this may not represent a finished or polished design.
However, we would very much welcome more information and detail on what is
envisaged for the building. We would like to see further plans, drawings and CGl’s and
we would appreciate the opportunity to comment on these plans at an early stage.

On the basis of the very few illustrations included in the Prospectus we have grave
doubts over the project, and not just the details of its design, but about the very
approach that seems to have been adopted by the Council and developer and their
view of what degree of change and adaptation would be acceptable. To what extent
are these plans founded upon a thorough understanding of the building, its history and
its significance? The starting point for any redevelopment must be a thorough
appraisal of the historic building. A conservation management plan should also be
produced. These are not box-ticking exercises to be produced after plans have been
drawn up; they are an essential tool in identifying what is significant about the building
and developing sensitive and informed proposals.

To date no compelling evidence has been produced to prove that the building is
structurally unstable. Appendix 3 of the Cabinet Meeting Report of 29 January, the
closest we have seen to anything resembling a structural survey, is a remarkably brief
document which serves only to underline the extent of neglect and the shocking lack
of maintenance that the building has endured in recent times. We would like to see an
independent and reputable structural engineer who specialises in working on historic
buildings, produce a thorough structural survey. | would very much welcome the
opportunity to visit the building in the near future: could this be arranged?

The main purpose of this letter is to highlight our concerns, and to give the Council an
opportunity to respond to them. We would welcome clarification of the present
situation, the discussions that have taken place to date and the plans that the Council
and Macob are developing for the Coal Exchange.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

James Hughes

Conservation Adviser

Cc Andrew Gregory (Cardiff Council)
Nigel Hanson (Cardiff Council)
Richard Cole (Cardiff Council)
Councillor Graham Hinchey (Cardiff Council)
Jill Fairweather (Cadw)
Lucie Carayon (AMS)
Judith Leigh (SPAB)
Elaine Davey

Tudalen y pecyn 83



8 ukoad A uajepny

John Griffiths AC / AM
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon
Minister for Culture and Sport

i
Wer

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf / Your ref P-04-539

Ein cyf/ Our ref JG-00366-14

William Powell AM

Chair Petitions committee

Ty Hywel

Cardiff Bay

Cardiff

CF991NA
committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

[ g April 2014

QWMM

Thank you for your letters of 25 March to Cadw and to me about the petition from Jon Avent seeking a
commitment from the Welsh Government to set up a public enquiry into the events surrounding the Coal
Exchange, Cardiff, and to support public opinion which seeks to protect and conserve the building. | am
replying to both letters as the historic environment and Cadw are within my ministerial portfolio.

The Coal Exchange is an exceptionally important grade 11* listed building located within the Mount Stuart
Square conservation area. | understand that Cardiff Council is currently considering the possibility of
facilitating the conversion of this privately owned building into a business centre and has undertaken
emergency works under section 78 of the Buildings Act 1984 to protect public health and safety. | also
understand that the Council has been in contact with the Prince's Regeneration Trust and asked it to
produce options for a rescue plan for the building. Any preferred rescue plan may be the subject of an
application to the Heritage Lottery Fund.

My officials in Cadw have been in regular contact with Cardiff Council and have arranged a further
meeting later this month to inform the next steps. Cadw has already been providing advice to the Council
about the parameters within which it must operate given the significance of this listed building. Cadw
welcomes the Council's intention to protect the listed building and is supportive of its actions in principle,
but has expressed reservations about the extent of internal demolition that a proposed business use may
entail. It has been explained that any demolition would need to be carefully justified and the Council has
been asked to consider more benign options.

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0845 010 3300
Caerdydd  Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 08450104400
CF991NA Correspondence. John. Griffiths@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Wedi'i argraffu ar bapur wedi'i ailgylchu (100%) Printed on 100% recycled paper

53 Mount Stuart Square
Response (?ardiff
CF105LR
William Powell AM
Chair Petitions committee
Ty Hywel
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CFI91NA 5 May 2014

Dear Mr Powell
| am writing in response to the letter from John Griffiths AM

For the purpose of clarity in response to the letter this letter has been set out to respond generally on
a paragraph by paragraph basis.

In summary it is felt that the minister has not specifically responded to the petitions aim of seeking a
public enquiry into the events surrounding the Coal Exchange. This is a significant concern. Similarly
the apparent abuse of section 78 powers, which is at the core of the concerns raised has been
completely ignored by the Minister and Cadw; stating that this is a matter for the Council. This is of
equal concern in view of the apparent lack of accountability.

The letter from the Minister sets out many aspects of policy and procedure, which are simply general
requirements that should be followed. The overriding concern is that these procedures are not
actually being followed, and most significantly the Council are seeking to avoid compliance through
their use of the building act.

Many of the statements made in the Ministers letter do not relate to the issues raised and where
issues have been raised in the petition the Minister has mainly avoided comment.

It is requested that the Minister and Cadw are asked to respond with direct focus on the specific
issues raised.

It is a concern that Cadw have not been permitted to respond independently.

All evidence points to the fact that the works under section 78 powers were not justified. There has
still been not evidence put forward to substantiate the use of s78 powers.

It has been stated that the Head of Planning is the designated ‘Proper Officer’ for the Council, but
despite efforts to obtain evidence of the legal use of these powers it has not been possible to prove
that their use was justified.

This is a positive statement, but it still fails to address the methods being used by the council via s78
powers and a complete absence of engagement with interested and concerned patrties.
Correspondence from prominent national heritage bodies such as the Victorian Society has been
ignored.

It is a positive statement that Cadw has asked the Council to ‘consider more benign options’, however
there is no commitment here from Cardiff Council on this.



mailto:committeebusiness@Wales.gsi.gov.uk

Gg ukoad A uajepn|

The proper mechanism for considering any proposal to alter or demolish any part of the building to
create a business centre is through an application for listed building consent (Ibc), although clearly the
demolition of any listed structure is an option of last resort requiring comprehensive justification.
Those concerned about the extent of any proposed demolition will have the opportunity to submit
comments through the statutory requirement for the Council to publicly advertise an application for Ibc
and invite comments.

Each application is considered on its merits in the light of the Welsh Government's Land

Use Planning Policy - Planning Policy Wales (PPW) - and circular guidance which indicate that there
should be a general presumption in favour of the preservation of listed buildings, and the retention of
those buildings that make a positive contribution to the character and appearance of a conservation
area. PPW explains that the demolition of any grade | or grade 11* listed building should be wholly
exceptional and require the strongest justification.

In determining an application for the total or substantial demolition of a listed building, authorities
should take into account the condition of the building; the cost of repairing and maintaining it in
relation to its importance and to the value derived from its continued use; the adequacy of efforts
made to retain the building in use, and the merits of alternative proposals for the site. The Welsh
Government would not expect consent to be given without convincing evidence that all reasonable
efforts have been made to sustain existing uses, or to find viable new uses, and that these efforts
have failed, that the preservation of the building in some form of charitable or community ownership is
not possible or suitable, or that redevelopment would produce substantial benefits for the community
which would decisively outweigh the loss resulting from demolition.

The relevant documents are available through the following web links:

PPW http://wales.qgov.uk/topics/planning/policy/ppwl?lang=en

Circular 61/96 and 1/98
http://wales.gov.ukltopics/planning/policy/circulars/welshofficecircularsl?lang=en

| trust that you will agree that these documents along with the level of justification that is required to
accompany an application for Ibc provide the necessary assurance that the significance of the
building will be carefully considered in determining any proposal for the site.

It is inappropriate for either Cadw or me to comment on the merits of any proposals for the building as
we must not prejudice the decision making process involved with an application for Ibc. Any such
application may either be made by the Councillor a private individual or company but either way Cadw
has a role in the process. The Minister for Housing and Regeneration will determine an application for
Ibc made by the Council and Cadw will be asked to inform the decision making process by providing
a specialist assessment on the merits of the application. Alternatively, an application for Ibc by a
private person or company would be determined by the Council but before approving any application,
Cadw must be given the opportunity to recommend if the application should be called-in for
determination by the Welsh Ministers. In either scenario, Cadw will look very carefully at all the
pertinent issues in preparing its advice.

Turning now to the Buildings Act 1984, | have sought procedural guidance from the officials of the
Minister for Housing and Regeneration who has policy responsibility in this area. Emergency powers
under section 78 of the Act are exercisable by the Council rather than the Welsh Government. It is for
the Council to address any concerns that the petitioner may have about the manner in which the
Council might have exercised those powers.

The significance of the section 78 powers is that they have the potential to override this process or
create a situation where the due process can be ‘side-stepped’ by the Council. There are significant
concerns that this is the objective of the council in their apparent misuse and abuse of the building
act.

The Minister is simply stating general policy and not addressing the specific concerns raised in
relation to the Coal Exchange.

The issues surrounding the apparent misuse and abuse of the building act are reiterated. It is
repeated that the Council are continuing to portray the building as being in a condition that warranted
the use of section 78 powers. With the time that has now elapsed with no works on the building the
justification for use of s78 powers has become increasingly weak; in fact the justification for use of
S78 powers is unsustainable.

This is simply stating the legislation that should apply, as with all listed buildings.

It is repeated that the use of section 78 powers has the potential to ‘side-step’ some of these aspects.
If the section 78 powers were abused or misused (and there is evidence that they were) then a
serious concern is justified.

The Minister has clearly failed to address this aspect of the petition.

These are simply standard policy documents.

In normal circumstances these documents would provide assurance. Unfortunately the issues
surrounding the apparent misuse of the building act, and specifically s78 powers, are central to the
issues and the future protection of the Coal Exchange.

The petition did not ask for comments on the ‘merits of any proposal’. The petition seeks to gain
public engagement in the decision process which has been progressed under a veil of secrecy by
Cardiff Council.

No businesses or residents have been consulted over the past 12 months. Cardiff have consistently
used the building act and s78 powers to avoid all consultation.

Promised public meetings never happened.

The petition seeks a commitment from the Welsh Government to set up a public enquiry into the
events surrounding the Coal Exchange, not a comment on the merits of any current proposal.

In the light of the comments above this statement is the most concerning, and further emphasises
why the potential abuse of the building act has the potential to override all of the listed building
legislation and protection that SHOULD be in place. It is a loophole that it would appear the council
are seeking to exploit in their development deal with Macob Exchange which they refuse to discuss.



http://wales.gov.uk/topics/planning/policy/ppwl?lang=en
http://wales.gov.ukltopics/planning/policy/circulars/welshofficecircularsl?lang=en

98 ukoad A uajepn|

In terms of process, Section 78 provides for the local authority to undertake emergency measures
where a building or structure is in such a state as to be dangerous and immediate action should be
taken to remove the danger. The action undertaken by the local authority is whatever may be
necessary to remove the danger. If the building is a listed building, the local authority still has to
assess the necessary action to protect public safety within the scope of section 78. The Welsh
Government has no powers to intervene.

In terms of costs, the local authority may recover any expenses it reasonably incurs from the owner of
the building. If the Court determines that the local authority was not justified in exercising their powers
under section 78, the authority's expenses are not recoverable. If an owner or occupier sustains
damage as a result of the authority exercising its powers under section 78, they can apply to the
magistrates' court and may be awarded compensation if the authority was not justified in doing so.

For my part, | would also highlight the discretionary powers that are available to the Council to
intervene and undertake works which appear to be urgently necessary for the preservation of an
unoccupied listed building. These powers are available under section 54 of the Planning (Listed
Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 and provide a mechanism to repair a listed building's
historic fabric rather than having to possibly revert to more extreme or emergency measures. The use
of these powers can also serve to alleviate the need to incur substantial sums of expenditure at a
later date when a listed building may require more radical intervention.

Finally, if he has not already done so, | would suggest that Mr Avent outlines his concerns to the
Council and requests an explanation of its approach. These should be addressed to the Council's
Director of Strategic Planning, Highways, Traffic and Transportation in the first instance. If the
response is not satisfactory then it is open to Mr Avent to ask the Council's Monitoring Officer to
investigate his concerns. The Monitoring Officer has a duty to inform the Council when he considers
that the Council's actions are likely to breach legislation or the Local Government Code of Practice.

If, after pursuing matters with the Monitoring Officer there are still concerns, Mr Avent may wish to
consider taking matters up with the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales who can investigate
instances of personal injustice that have arisen through maladministration. The Ombudsman will,
however, direct complainants to exhaust all other avenues of complaint, including those available via
the local authority, before he will consider an investigation.

The Public Services Ombudsman for Wales can be contacted at 1 Ffordd yr Hen Gae,

Pencoed, CF35 5LJ or by telephone on 0845 601 0987.

| hope my reply is of help.
W :
John Griffiths AC | AM

Y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon
Minister for Culture and Sport

This is a significant loophole which potentially allows any council to misuse the building act to achieve
development plans in collaboration with a private developer that would otherwise be protected by
listed building legislation.

This is an issue of national concern which must be investigated independently. It is of the greatest
frustration and disappointment that the Minister is apparently failing to recognise the core issues here.

As with much of the letter it states general legislation but does not recognise the specific issues
surrounding the Coal Exchange. The Council and building owner are progressing a joint venture in
the plans for the building. There would not appear to be any reason to use building act powers when
the two sides are collaborating. Even if they were not collaborating it has already been noted that the
condition of the building did not warrant, and does not warrant the use of such draconian powers.

Again the letter states general powers but does not recognise the specific issues surrounding the
Coal Exchange. The Council and building owner are progressing a joint venture in the plans for the
building.

The comment ‘The use of these powers can also serve to alleviate the need to incur substantial
sums of expenditure at a later date when a listed building may require more radical intervention.’
fails to appreciate that almost none of the £1m+ spent to date by Cardiff Council has done
anything to protect the building from further deterioration.

This is one of the most disappointing comments. The concerns have been raised and documented
extensively and submitted to the council. Offers to meet and view the building have been refused or
ignored. The matter is already the subject of a complaint to the Information Commissioner.

It is considered that this is a further paragraph that states general policy and procedure, which fails to
focus on the specific issues surrounding the Coal Exchange.

This process is time consuming and the suggestion would simply appear to seek to pass
responsibility. It would have been hoped that the final paragraph would respond to the specific aim of
the petition seeking a commitment from the Welsh Government to set up a public enquiry into the
events surrounding the Coal Exchange, Cardiff.

This has not been answered, and it is considered appropriate that that the Minister is asked to
respond to the specific request of the petition as a matter of urgency.

| appreciate the time and effort spent by the Minister in responding to the petition, however there
remains an apparent fundamental failure to appreciate the potential destruction of the Coal Exchange
though the abuse of the building act to avoid appropriate consultation on proposals. | would welcome
the opportunity to meet and discuss the significant concerns which remain.

Yours sincerely
/

Jon Avent




Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) ix o Reol Sefydlog 17.42 E |te m 7

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon

Tudalen y pecyn 87



Eitem 7.1

P-04-475 Yn eisiau - Bysiau i Feirionnydd
Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i

- Adolygu’r arian a ddarperir ar gyfer gwasanaethau bysiau gwledig i sicrhau
bod gwasanaethau digonol ar gael ar gyfer Gwynedd yn ei chyfanrwydd, ond
yn benodol ar gyfer de Meirionnydd.

- Ystyried rhoi sicrwydd bod arian ar gael i ddarparu ar gyfer gwasanaethau
ychwanegol, er mwyn ei gwneud yn haws i gyrraedd gwasanaethau iechyd,
addysg a chyflogaeth, ac i gefnogi economi a thwristiaeth yn yr ardal.

Prif ddeisebydd: Barbara Snowball

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 30 Ebrill 2013

Nifer y llofnodion : 174

Tudalen y pecyn 92



Eitem 7.2

P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Mae Bysiau Arriva wedi cyhoeddi y bydd yn cael gwared ar wasanaeth X94,
sy’n cysylltu trefi Abermo, Dolgellau, Bala, Corwen, Llangollen a Wrecsam, a
phump o wasanaethau bws eraill ar 21 Rhagfyr eleni. Mae’r holl wasanaethau
bws yma’n cysylltu cymunedau ledled Cymru ad’i gilydd, o’r gogledd i’r de ac
o’r dwyrain i’r gorllewin. Rydym yn galw ar Lywodraeth Cymru i ymchwilio i
sut y gellir osgoi cael gwared ar y gwasanaethau yma ac i’r ffordd orau o
sicrhau a hyrwyddo gwasanaethau bysiau cenedlaethol sy’n cysylltu
rhanbarthau Cymru a’i gilydd, yn enwedig lle nad oes gwasanaeth rheilffordd
ar gael.

Prif ddeisebydd: Karen Dunford

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 494

Tudalen y pecyn 93



Eitem 7.3

P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau

Cymru

Geiriad y ddeiseb:

Rydym yn galw ar Gynulliad Cenedlaethol Cymru i annog Llywodraeth Cymru
i ddarparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer gwasanaethau bysiau, er mwyn iddi
ymlynu wrth amcanion ei pholisi ei hun o leihau tlodi ac allgau, a sicrhau nad
yw pobl ar draws Cymru o dan unrhyw anfantais cymdeithasol nac
economaidd oherwydd eu lleoliad.

Gwybodaeth ychwanegol: Nod y ddeiseb hon yw cynyddu’r arian a gaiff ei roi
i ardaloedd anghysbell, a than anfantais yng Nghymru. Mae nifer o ardaloedd
awdurdodau lleol wedi gorfod lleihau amlder y bysiau a’r dewis o lwybrau
bysiau sydd ar gael ers i’r Grant Gwasanaethau Trafnidiaeth Rhanbarthol gael
ei gyflwyno. Mae nifer o breswylwyr yn teimlo’n ynysig oherwydd hwn, yn
arbennig ar benwythnosau ac ar ddyddiau gwyl banc.

Prif ddeisebydd: Daniel Thomas

Ysytyriwyd am y tro cyntaf gan y Pwyllgor: 11 Tachwedd 2013

Nifer y llofnodion: 246

Tudalen y pecyn 94



	Agenda
	3 P-04-471 Deddfwriaeth Orfodol i Sicrahau Bod Diffibrilwyr ar Gael Ym Mhob Man Cyhoeddus
	29.04.2014 – Trawsgrifiad o Sesiwn Dystiolaeth
	30.04.2014 – Erthygl Newyddion

	4.1 P-04-494 Rhaid sicrhau bod prostadectomi laparosgopig gyda chymorth robotig ar gael i ddynion yng Nghymru yn awr
	05.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	05.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	4.2 P-04-527 Ymgyrch i gael Cronfa Cyffuriau Canser Arbennig yng Nghymru
	19.02.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	14.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - APBI at y Cadeirydd
	30.04.2014 -  Datganiad gan y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol

	4.3 P-04-459 Cysylltiad rheilffordd uniongyrchol o Faes Awyr Caerdydd i ganol Caerdydd a gorllewin Cymru
	20.03.2014 Gohebiaeth - Gweinidog yr Economi, Gwyddoniaeth a Thrafnidiaeth at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	4.4 P-04-506 Pasys bws am ddim / teithio rhatach i’r rhai sy’n hawlio budd-daliadau, myfyrwyr a phobl o dan 18 oed
	14.04.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	4.5 P-04-510 Ymchwiliad Cyhoeddus i achos Breckman yn Sir Gaerfyrddin
	Sesiwn briffio cyfreithiol

	5.1 P-04-550 Pwerau Cynllunio
	5.2 P-04-551 Dysgu Cymorth Cyntaf Sylfaenol Mewn Ysgolion
	5.3 P-04-552 Diogelu Plant
	5.4 P-04-553 Ymchwiliad llawn ac annibynnol i’r risgiau iechyd sy’n gysylltiedig â thechnolegau diwifr a ffonau symudol yng Nghymru, gan gynnwys yr holl ysgolion
	5.5 P-04-554 Polisi swyddogol gan Lywodraeth Cymru sy’n gwahardd sefydliadau nad ydynt yn dryloyw rhag gweithio mewn cyrff cyhoeddus
	5.6 P-04-555 Rhwystrwch y cynlluniau anfoesol a llym arfaethedig i’w gwneud yn orfodol i ficrosglodynnu cŵn
	5.7 P-04-556 Na i gau Cyffordd 41
	6.1 P-04-385 Deiseb ar ryddhau balŵns a lanternau
	06.04.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan yr Ysgrifennydd Gwladol at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	6.2 P-04-439 Diogelu coed hynafol a choed treftadaeth Cymru ymhellach
	14.04.2014 Gohebiaeth – Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd at y Cadeirydd

	6.3 P-04-445 Achub ein cŵn a chathod yng Nghymru rhag cael eu lladd ar y ffyrdd
	14.04.2014 Gohebiaeth – Y Gweinidog Cyfoeth Naturiol a Bwyd at y Cadeirydd
	03.05.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y tîm clercio (Saesneg yn unig)

	6.4 P-04-458 Cadwch Addysg Bellach yn y Sector Cyhoeddus
	17.04.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd

	6.5 P-04-518 Ciniawau ysgol am ddim yn gyffredinol
	02.01.2014 Gohebiaeth - y Gweinidog Addysg a Sgiliau at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	20.03.2014 Gohebiaeth – Deisebydd at y Pwyllgor (Saesneg yn unig)

	6.6 P-04-533 Cynllunio Amgylcheddol ar gyfer Safleoedd Tyrbinau Gwynt ar Raddfa Fach
	07.04.2014 Gohebiaeth - Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio at y Cadeirydd
	06.05.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	6.7 P-04-534 Ymgyrch i ddiogelu YSBYTY ABERTEIFI
	02.04.2014 Correspondence - Minister for Health and Social Services to Chair
	04.02.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan Fwrdd Hywel Dda at y Cadeirydd
	24.03.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan Fwrdd Hywel Dda at y Cadeirydd

	6.8 P-04-539 Achub Cyfnewidfa Glo
	18.04.2014 Gohebiaeth – Y Gweinidog Diwylliant a Chwaraeon at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)
	14.03.2014 Gohebiaeth – gan y Deisebwr at y Pwyllgor (o’r Gymdeithas Fictoraidd)
	05.05.2014 Gohebiaeth - Deisebydd at y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	7 Evidence Session - Bus Services in Wales
	7.1 P-04-475 Yn eisiau – Bysiau i Feirionnydd
	7.2 P-04-513 Achub gwasanaeth bws X94 Wrecsam/Abermo
	7.3 P-04-515 Darparu rhagor o arian ar gyfer Gwasanaethau Bysiau Cymru

